
 

 Council Meeting Agenda – September 28, 2021              1 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

CITY OF EVART 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, September 28, 2021 @ 8:00PM 
 

The Regular Council Meeting will be held in the Community Room at the Depot located 
at 200 S. Main St. Evart, MI 49631  

  
Before each regular council meeting there will be a standing pre-council work session from 

7:30PM to 8:00PM. 
 

1. Pledge of Allegiance  
 

2. Call to Order: 8:00PM 
 

3. Roll Call  
 

4. Citizens’ Comments – limited to 3-4 minutes per individual  
 

5. Approval of Agenda 
 

6. Consent Agenda 
The purpose of the Consent Agenda is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items together to be 
dealt with by one Board motion (roll-call vote) without discussion. Any person, whether Board Member, staff or 
public may ask that item be removed from the Consent Agenda to be placed elsewhere on the regular agenda for 
discussion. All such requests will be granted.  
A. Regular Council Minutes – August 16, 2021 
B. Special Council Minutes – September 9, 2021 
C. Emergency Special Council Minutes – September 10, 2021 
D. Special Council Minutes – September 14, 2021 
E.  Vendor’s List $725,926.66 
F.  Budget Amendments  

 
7. Unfinished Business  

G.  Security Cameras  
H.  Approval of Attitude Wellness Renewal Marihuana Applications – Provisioning, Processor 
and Grow Licenses 
 

8. New Business 
 I.  Marihuana Regulatory Ordinance Amendment (First Reading)  
J.  Marihuana Zoning Ordinance Amendment (First Reading)   
K. Resolution 2021-21/Emergency Management Act 390 
L. Request to Approve Addendum to Water Tank Maintenance Contract with Utility Service Co 

City Council 
Mayor: Chris Emerick 
Mayor Pro-Tem: Sandy Szeliga 
Council: Dan Elliott 
Sean Duffy 
Matt Hildebrand 
City Clerk: Kathy Fiebig 
Interim City Manager: Richard Lewis 

City of Evart 
200 S. Main St.  
Evart, MI 49631 
(231) 734-2181 
 
 
 
 
 

www.evart.org 

http://www.evart.org/


 

 Council Meeting Agenda – September 28, 2021              2 
 

M.  Discussion of RFQ for Planning and Zoning Services 
N.  Mark Sochocki – Housing Commission 2020 Audit   
 

9. Department/Informational Reports (No Action Needed) 
O.  Accounts Payable Report (8/17/21 – 9/7/21) – already approved  
P.  Accounts Payable Report (9/8/2021 – 9/28/2021) 
Q.  Payroll Reports (8/17/2021 – 9/28/2021) 
R.  Revenue and Expense Report – August 2021 
S.  Summary of all Funds – July 2021 
T.  Fire Board Minutes – August 2021 
 

10. City Attorney Report/Comment 
 

11. City Clerk Report/Comment 
      
12. City Manager Report/Comment   

U.  Discussion on Depot (FYI) 
 

13.  Finance Director Report/Comment 
 V.  ARPA – Half of Funding Received (FYI) 

 
14.  Department of Public Works Report/Comment 

 W.  Monthly Report – August 2021  
 

15.  Police Department Report/Comment 
 X.  Monthly Report – August 2021 
 

16.  Downtown Development Authority Report/Comment 
 Y.  Monthly Report – July 2021 

 
17.  Evart Area Fire Department 

 
18.  Citizens’ Comments – limited to 3-4 minutes per individual  

 
19.  Adjournment  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



1 
 

Evart City Council Regular Minutes 8.16.2021 
 

CITY OF EVART 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

AUGUST 16, 2021 @ 8:00PM 
Depot, 200 S. Main Street, Evart MI 49631 

 
 

Mayor Chris Emerick led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 8:00pm by Mayor Emerick. 
 
Present (via roll call): Sean Duffy, Dan Elliott, Mayor Chris Emerick, Matt Hildebrand, Sandra Szeliga 
 
Present (staff): City Manager Sarah Dvoracek, Finance Director/Treasurer Pepper Lockhart, Director of 
Public Works Dustin Moma, Chief of Police John Beam Jr., Police Officer Chad Wilson, Administrative 
Assistant Jennie Duncan, City Attorney James White, City Clerk Kathy Fiebig 
 
Guests: Vanessa Jones, Ralph and Diane Carlson, Thilo Savage (Lume), Kevin Kuethe (Lume) 
 
Citizens’ Comments: Jim Schwab phoned in the following comment (read into the record by Ms. Fiebig): 
“I was not pleased to find a van blocking my driveway this afternoon when I was expecting guests.  It 
was a contractor for Point Broadband pulling cable for the fiber optic project.  I asked him to move out of 
my driveway into the street and he told me he would only be there for 20-30 minutes and that he was in 
the public right of way so did not have to move.  I asked him again to move and allow access to my drive 
and he moved into the street.  I suggested that he knock on doors when planning to block private drives 
and was told that he does not have time to talk to homeowners.” 
 
Approval of Agenda 
Motion by Mayor Emerick to approve the agenda as presented.  Support by Mr. Hildebrand.  Motion 
passed with all in favor. 
 
Consent Agenda 
A.  Regular Council Minutes – August 2, 2021 
B.  Vendor’s List - $120,835.38 
C.  Budget Amendments 
Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Support by Mayor Emerick.  
Motion passed with all in favor. 
 
Unfinished Business 
D.  Offer to Purchase Lot 1 in Evart Industrial Park 
Kevin Kuethe of Lume noted that the site plan that was submitted to council may have to be revised as it 
shows two entrances onto US10.  One entrance will be onto 10; the other will be on North Industrial 
Drive, since this building will house two separate businesses, and each requires its own access.  Mr. 
Hildebrand noted that the site plan shows a square lot when in reality it’s a triangle and asked for 
clarification on where the building will sit.  Mr. Kuethe stated that due to the high number of utilities 
located on the lot, final placement may be affected by the utilities.  Council questioned a land contract 
versus traditional financing and Mr. Kuethe reminded them that cannabis facilities cannot utilize 
conventional financing.  A land contract frees up ready cash for the building construction.  Mr. Elliott 
and Mr. White asked that the contract include a clause that if Attitude Wellness defaults, the land will 



2 
 

Evart City Council Regular Minutes 8.16.2021 
 

be returned to the City in the same condition it was in at time of purchase.  The City does not want to 
inherit a partially built structure.  Mr. Kuethe agreed to such language.  Mayor Emerick noted that it 
seems as though the start date has been pushed into 2022 and Mr. Keuthe stated that Lume is waiting 
on approval from the Marijuana Regulatory Agency and will break ground as soon as that approval has 
been received (typically 30-60 days.)  Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to accept the land contract for Lot 1 in 
the Evart Industrial Park conditional to added language stating the site will be restored to its original 
condition if Lume defaults.  Support by Mayor Emerick.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
E. Attitude Wellness, LLC (aka Lume Cannabis) Renewal Marijuana Applications 
Ms. Dvoracek reminded council that the effluent reports were reviewed by a third party and no issues 
were found.  She recommended that council approve all Marijuana License Renewals for Attitude 
Wellness as submitted.  Motion by Mayor Emerick to approve the renewals.  Support by Mr. Duffy.  
Motion passed with all in favor. 
 
New Business 
F. Resolution 2021-17 Reinstate Waiving Penalty and Late Fees 
Ms. Lockhart reminded council that all penalties and late fees had been waived during the pandemic as 
staff was unable to process mail in a timely fashion.  The office is operating normally and since these 
fees are part of the new budget, she recommended reinstating all penalty and late fees.   Motion by Mr. 
Elliott to reinstate utility penalty and late fees.  Support by Mayor Emerick.  Motion passed with a roll 
call vote.  All were in favor. 
G. Resolution 2021-18 Increase Utility Rates 
Ms. Lockhart stated that the recent rate study completed by Baker Tilly recommends a small increase in 
water and sewer rates each calendar year to keep the fund balances healthy.  The only other option is to 
make a significant increase every few years.  Mr. Duffy asked how Evart’s rates compare to other 
communities and Ms. Lockhart advised him that it’s difficult to make such a comparison as every system 
is so different.   According to the rate study, Evart is in a higher tier on sewer rates and is low on water 
rates.  Mr. Elliott reminded council that the City needs to consistently bring in enough to maintain our 
system and expand if needed.  The rate study was specific to Evart, and he believes council should follow 
that advice.  Mr. White mentioned that the closing of the dairy had greatly impacted the sewer fund.  
Mr. Hildebrand questioned the size of the water and sewer reserves, and Ms. Dvoracek stated that both 
funds will take a serious hit this year due to the meter replacements and the lead service line 
replacements.  Motion by Mr. Elliott to approve the utility rate increase.  Support by Ms. Szeliga.  On a 
roll call vote Mr. Elliott, Mayor Emerick and Ms. Szeliga voted yes; Mr. Hildebrand and Mr. Duffy voted 
no.  Motion passed.   
H. Resolution 2021-19 Appoint Dustin Moma as Airport Manager 
Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to appoint Mr. Moma as Airport Manager.  Support by Mayor Emerick.  
Motion passed with a roll call vote; all were in favor. 
I. Resolution 2021-20 Amendments to the Personnel Policies Handbook & Employee Benefit Handbook 
Ms. Dvoracek stated that Dickinson Wright has submitted their revision for both documents.  Mr. Elliott 
noted that language regarding staff accepting gifts has been removed and he believes it should be 
included.  Small tokens are acceptable while large gifts are not.  Ms. Dvoracek noted that in 2017 council 
had inserted language regarding administrative staff working hours that included Fridays.  Staff prefers a 
four-day week.  Mr. Hildebrand suggested removing all mention of hours and leaving that up to the 
discretion of the city manager.  Mr. Elliott suggested removing the job descriptions from the handbook.  
He believes those should be in a separate document that could be modified by staff as needed without 
council approval.  Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to approve the Dickinson Wright revisions with the 
condition of adding language regarding gifts and removing the language regarding working hours for 
administrative staff.  Support by Mr. Duffy.  Motion passed with a roll call vote.  Mr. Hildebrand, Mr. 



3 
 

Evart City Council Regular Minutes 8.16.2021 
 

Duffy, Mr. Elliott and Mayor Emerick voted yes; Ms. Szeliga voted no as she did not receive the 
document and was unable to review it prior to the meeting.   
J. Community Outreach (discussion) 
Chief Beam and Ms. Dvoracek met with the schools about the possibility of providing a Resource Officer 
in the schools.  They were told that the school system has counselors and social workers available and 
that this is not a high priority for them.  Chief pointed out that a full-time officer at the schools would 
limit the benefit to those families with children in school and he would prefer a more flexible position 
that would benefit the entire Evart community.  After discussion, it was agreed that Evart needs 
someone with a law enforcement background that is familiar with social services as well.   Council 
instructed Ms. Dvoracek and Chief Beam to thank the schools for their input, then write a job 
description and post it.  
K. Security Cameras (discussion) 
Chief Beam is currently researching options and experimenting with cameras.  He hopes to get some 
interior coverage as well as the exterior coverage specified in the Request For Proposals.  He hopes to 
have a report and recommendation by next council meeting. 
 
Department/Informational Reports (No Action Needed) 
L. Accounts Payable Report (8/2/2021 – 8/16/2021) 
M. Payroll Reports (8/2/2021 – 8/16/2021) 
 
City Attorney Report/Comment:  Mr. White and Ms. Dvoracek continue to work with Lume on the land 
swap and are still stalled due to the lack of a survey.  He is also reviewing the documents regarding the 
sale of Lot 1 in the Industrial Park. 
City Clerk Report/Comment: none 
City Manager Report/Comment 
N. Depot Update -FYI 
Ms. Dvoracek is planning to meet with Interim Manager Richard Lewis next week and reminded council 
that tonight is her last meeting as City Manager.  City Hall will be closed on Tuesday, August 24, as staff 
will be moving from the airport into the Depot.  She is working on getting an airport license extension.  
The license expired because of the brush issue at the end of the runway.  Mr. Moma is working on a 
remediation plan.  Mr. White asked if we had the new council schedule yet and Ms. Dvoracek advised 
that it would be variable but she would get it out soon.  Council’s next meeting is Tuesday, September 7. 
Finance Director Report/Comment 
Ms. Lockhart continues to support the meter replacement project and has been scheduling 
appointments.  All is going well. 
Department of Public Works Report/Comment 
O. Monthly Report – July 2021 
Mr. Moma expects Gerber Construction to start the lead service lines replacements at the end of this 
week.  The project is behind schedule, but he does not see any difficulty in completing it before the 
ground freezes.  The repair of the cemetery building is well underway.  Meter replacements are moving 
along nicely and he thanked staff for assisting with the scheduling. 
Police Department Report/Comment 
P. Monthly Report – July 2021 (email Monday 8/16/2021) 
Chief Beam introduced new officer Chad Wilson.  He most recently worked in St. Joseph but is from the 
area.  He’s training now and riding along with Chief Beam.  Bruce Robinson and Dave Foster approached 
Chief about having a first responder thank you event at Fosters Supermarket.  Fire Chief Helmer is on 
board and they have tentatively scheduled it for September 11. 
Downtown Development Authority Report/Comment: none 



4 
 

Evart City Council Regular Minutes 8.16.2021 
 

Evart Area Fire Department 
Q. Fire Board Minutes – July 2021 
 
Citizens’ Comments: Vanessa Jones thanked Mr. Hildebrand and Mr. Duffy for voting “no” on the utility 
rate increase.  She believes that our rates are already too high and advised council that residents are 
angry about the matter.  Evart has many seniors and disabled residents on fixed incomes that cannot 
easily absorb these increases. 
 
Motion by Mayor Emerick to adjourn the meeting.  Support by Mr. Hildebrand.  Motion passed with all 
in favor. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:13pm. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Kathy Fiebig                                    City Clerk 
 
 
 

 
 



1 
 

Evart City Council Special Meeting Minutes 9.9.2021 
 

CITY OF EVART 
SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 

Thursday, September 9, 2021 @ 8:30AM 
Community Room at the Depot, 200 S. Main Street 

 
 

Mayor Chris Emerick led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Mayor Emerick called the meeting to order at 8:30am. 

Present (via roll call): Sean Duffy, Dan Elliott, Mayor Emerick, Sandra Szeliga 

Absent: Matt Hildebrand 

Present (City Staff): Interim City Manager Richard Lewis, Finance Director/Treasurer Pepper Lockhart, 
City Attorney James White, Chief of Police John Beam Jr., City Clerk Kathy Fiebig 

Guests: none 

Citizens’ Comments: none 

New Business 
A. Vendor’s List - $116,553.30 
Motion by Mr. Elliott to approve the Vendor’s List of 8/31/2021 in the amount of $116,553.30.  Support 
by Ms. Szeliga.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
B. New Phone System for City Hall 
Mr. Lewis advised council that the current city phone system is outdated and is no longer supported by 
our vendor.  Repair parts are not available.  The existing accounts with Spectrum were on special rates 
which ended when we ported the four lines from the airport back to the Depot, and we will now pay 
$49.99 monthly for all lines, resulting in a monthly total of $250./monthly.  TelNet will provide a cloud 
based phone service that can be hardwired or wireless, leasing the phones with no cost for upgrade as 
the technology improves, at a cost of $117./monthly.  This quote does not include service for the Police 
Department.  Motion by Mayor Emerick to approve a five-year lease with TelNet Worldwide for 
telephone service to include the Police Department and to authorize the interim city manager to 
execute the lease.  Support by Mr. Duffy.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
 
Citizens’ Comments – none 
 
Motion by Mayor Emerick to adjourn.  Support by Mr. Elliott.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 8:40am. 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Kathy Fiebig, City Clerk 



1 
 

City of Evart Emergency Special Council Meeting 9.10.2021 
 

CITY OF EVART 
EMERGENCY SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 

Friday, September 10, 2021 @ 7:30PM 
Depot Community Room, 200 S. Main Street 

 
 

Mayor Chris Emerick led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Emerick at 7:30pm. 
 
Present (via roll call): Dan Elliott, Mayor Emerick, Matt Hildebrand, Sandra Szeliga 
 
Absent: Sean Duffy 
 
Present (staff): Interim City Manager Richard Lewis (via telephone), Finance 
Director/Treasurer Pepper Lockhart, Director of Public Works Dustin Moma, City Clerk Kathy 
Fiebig 
 
Guests: Shane Helmer (Evart Area Fire Chief), Randy Berger (RCB Contracting Services), 
John Bieri (Beaver Tree & Irrigation) 
 
Citizens’ Comments – Jim Schwab hopes that council members will use all their good 
judgement and wisdom to make every effort to fund as needed to secure the safety and security 
of the community. (This comment submitted to and read into the record by Clerk Fiebig.) 
 
New Business 
A. Discussion of funding for storm cleanup efforts 
Mr. Moma updated council on the status of the cleanup effort: All electrical power has been 
restored; Spectrum and AT&T continue to work on their lines.  All streets have been cleared but 
there are still dangerous situations with leaning trees.  Crews continue to haul brush, tree limbs 
and trunks from City property, and with Mr. Lewis’s previous authorization, Mr. Moma has 
contracted with RCB Contracting Services and Beaver Tree and Irrigation to assist with that 
effort.  The Fire Department and city crews have been working alongside Consumers Energy 
and their contractors. Seven other fire departments responded as well. 
 
Mr. Moma requested that council release $75,000 to fund the cleanup effort and cautioned them 
that this may not be adequate to meet the need. Mr. Moma and Mr. Helmer both stressed that 
public safety is still very much an issue.  Mr. Lewis recommended releasing $50,000 initially and 
suggested that council reassess the situation after $25,000 of those funds have been spent.  
Mr. Moma and Mr. Helmer will provide a total cost estimate to date of funds spent on Monday, 
September 13.  Mr. Helmer stated that the threshold to apply for federal relief funding is $3 
million, and due to the surprisingly low amount of property damage, we will not be eligible to 
apply for that funding. 
 
Mr. Lewis noted that his original funding authorization was intended to use contractors to clean 
up City parks and said that expense should not be included in this funding.  Mr. Hildebrand 
noted that city crew overtime should also be excluded from the emergency funding, 
acknowledging that a budget amendment would be required. 
 



2 
 

City of Evart Emergency Special Council Meeting 9.10.2021 
 

Ms. Lockhart stated that the City’s undesignated fund balance is roughly $650,000, although 
this has not been confirmed by audit yet.  She will keep a running spreadsheet tracking all 
expenses as invoices come in. 
 
Chief Helmer asked if council believes the state of emergency should be extended, as that 
allows him more flexibility to make decisions.  After discussion, it was agreed to keep the 
declaration in effect throughout the weekend, then discuss the matter with Mark Watkins, 
Osceola County Emergency Service Director.  Any further extension will have to be authorized 
by the County Commissioners.  Mr. Lewis will contact Mr. Watkins and hopes to set up a 
meeting on Monday. 
 
Mr. Lewis requested that all staff and contractors track their costs carefully and reminded all that 
accurate record keeping is critical when seeking reimbursement from other agencies.  He hopes 
to convene again next week in order to develop a recovery plan. 
 
Motion by Mr. Elliott authorizing the Interim City Manager to spend up to $50,000 to clean up 
storm damage with a reassessment when $25,000 has been spent.  Funding may be adjusted 
up or down at that point.  Support by Mayor Emerick.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
 
Citizens’ Comments – Randy Berger thanked council for releasing these funds and stated that 
it’s good to know that their backs are covered as RCB and Beaver Tree have already spent 
many hours on the cleanup effort.  He appreciates their support. 
 
Motion by Mayor Emerick to adjourn.  Support by Mr. Hildebrand.  Motion passed with all in 
favor. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Kathy Fiebig 
City Clerk 
 
 
 
 



1 
 

City of Evart Special Council Meeting 9.14.2021 
 

CITY OF EVART 
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Tuesday, September 14, 2021 @ 6:00PM 
Community Room at the Depot, 200 S. Main Street 

 
 

Mayor Chris Emerick led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Emerick at 6:04pm. 
 
Present (via roll call): Dan Elliott, Mayor Emerick, Matt Hildebrand 
 
Absent: Sean Duffy, Sandra Szeliga 
 
Present (staff): Interim City Manager Richard Lewis (via telephone), Finance Director/Treasurer Pepper 
Lockhart, Director of Public Works Dustin Moma, City Clerk Kathy Fiebig 
 
Guests: Evart Area Fire Chief Shane Helmer, Randy Berger (RCB Contracting Services), John Bieri (Beaver 
Tree and Irrigation), Chuck Keysor 
 
Citizens’ Comments – none 
 
New Business 
A. Additional funding for storm damage cleanup 
Mr. Lewis advised council that things have been moving very quickly and the cost of clean up is already 
approaching the $50,000 benchmark.  He recommended releasing an addition $25,000 to ensure that 
efforts continue in a timely fashion. 
 
Mr. Moma stated that he did a final assessment earlier in the day and identified two more hazardous 
trees, both on City property (Riverside West and the Skate Park).  Both will have to be addressed by 
contractors. He would like to utilize RCB and Beaver Tree on a limited basis to remove brush.  He would 
appreciate the additional funding and will use it wisely. 
 
Fire Chief Helmer reported the after the storm on September 7, 77 people (roughly 240 man hours) 
were in service from 2:45pm until 3am.  The priorities were addressing downed power lines, clearing 
City streets and removing trees resting on houses.  The Fire Department has spent $10,900.00 so far.  
Mr. Helmer will be reaching out to any organizations, such as the Fairgrounds, that had storm damage 
and will continue to research avenues for reimbursement.  
 
Mr. Hildebrand asked if the City can request reimbursement for trees lost and Mr. Helmer said no.  He 
also mentioned that the City and the Fire Department should not touch anything on private property 
unless it’s a hazardous situation.  If a resident receives insurance money for something the City or Fire 
Department addressed, those funds should be remitted to the City.  He suggested sending a letter to all 
residents where we removed trees requesting that insurance funds be handed over to the City. 
 
Mr. Hildebrand believes the City should absolutely chase reimbursements for all of the crane work. 
 
 



2 
 

City of Evart Special Council Meeting 9.14.2021 
 

Motion by Mayor Emerick to authorize Interim City Manager Lewis to spend up to an additional 
$25,000.00 to allow crews to continue with the storm clean up from the incidence on September 7.  
Support by Mr. Elliott.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
 
Mr. Berger asked if this funding would include the two hazardous trees remaining, and Mr. Lewis stated 
that it would.   
 
Citizens’ Comments: none 
 
Motion by Mayor Emerick to adjourn.  Support by Mr. Hildebrand.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:22pm. 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Kathy Fiebig 
City Clerk 
 
 
 



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF EVART 1/1Page: 09/22/2021 05:01 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 09/08/2021 - 09/28/2021

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 751 VENDOR

199,317.04 CITY OF EVART00283868075109/08/2021
12,926.64 EVART PUBLIC LIBRARY06533868175109/08/2021
78,622.55 OSCEOLA COUNTY TREASURER02293868275109/08/2021
84,911.27 OSCEOLA COUNTY TREASURER02293868375109/08/2021
1,829.42 FIRST BANKCARD1827684(E)75109/15/2021

V0.00 VOID1827685(E)75109/15/2021
105,899.74 CITY OF EVART00283868475109/16/2021

6,377.76 EVART PUBLIC LIBRARY06533868575109/16/2021
39,443.97 OSCEOLA COUNTY TREASURER02293868675109/16/2021
41,893.94 OSCEOLA COUNTY TREASURER02293868775109/16/2021
4,103.09 CONSUMERS ENERGY0024686(E)75109/16/2021
4,546.00 ACCIDENT FUND16443868875109/20/2021

17,880.00 BEAVER TREE AND IRRIGATION, LLC103868975109/20/2021
5,727.47 CITY OF EVART00283869075109/20/2021

232.41 DTE ENERGY05763869175109/20/2021
31.34 FOERCH, KIMBERLYMISC3869275109/20/2021

1,980.00 GT BAY YMCA3173869375109/20/2021
3,208.06 LIGHTHOUSE INSURANCE GROUP INC20363869475109/20/2021

11,532.50 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK AUTHOI16473869575109/20/2021
147.74 MULTI STATE ESCROW ACCOUNTMISC3869675109/20/2021
72.65 PIONEER GROUP02553869775109/20/2021

39,545.00 RCB CONTRACTING 7963869875109/20/2021
9,974.41 REPUBLIC SERVICES #23918063869975109/20/2021

511.43 STANDARD INSURANCE CO.09033870075109/20/2021
247.23 SURVEYORS TITLE OF OSCEOLA COUNTYMISC3870175109/20/2021
222.54 LINGO1043687(E)75109/20/2021

7,957.90 I.T. RIGHT1821688(A)75109/20/2021
414.46 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL1757689(A)75109/20/2021

2,677.91 SCOTLAND OIL COMPANY, INC.1730690(A)75109/20/2021
4,934.00 SHADES OF GREEN LANDSCAPING450691(A)75109/20/2021
2,000.00 AIR & WATER COMPLIANCE GROUP, LLC11893870275109/28/2021

417.00 ANAVON COMMUNICATIONS13723870375109/28/2021
3,194.00 AUTO-OWNERS INSURANCE9853870475109/28/2021

398.26 BARNETT'S AUTO REPAIR11823870575109/28/2021
145.06 EVART PARTS PLUS17663870675109/28/2021
131.26 FASTENAL COMPANY12113870775109/28/2021
93.60 HERALD REVIEW 11913870875109/28/2021
500.00 JOHNSON SEPTIC SERVICES20253870975109/28/2021

1,883.92 JR AGGREGATES EVART09433871075109/28/2021
127.61 MARTIN'S FLAG COMPANY07513871175109/28/2021
240.00 MORGAN COMPOSTING, INC.16133871275109/28/2021
775.00 PALMER'S OUTDOOR POWER EQUIP19733871375109/28/2021

1,752.21 SMITH LUMBER CO01293871475109/28/2021
V0.00 VOID01293871575109/28/2021

251.00 STRATZ HEATING & COOLING, INC11903871675109/28/2021
29.11 SURPLUS SALES GROUP4003871775109/28/2021

1,000.00 US POST OFFICE01453871875109/28/2021
373.91 XEROX CORPORATION18033871975109/28/2021

23,484.40 CONSUMERS ENERGY0024692(E)75109/28/2021
125.00 AFFORDABLE PRINTS1858693(A)75109/28/2021

1,206.65 AMERICAN SPECIALTY PRODUCTS1456694(A)75109/28/2021
250.00 GLOBAL COMPLIANCE NETWORK, INC909695(A)75109/28/2021
177.20 TRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES1600696(A)75109/28/2021
203.00 USA BLUE BOOK0740697(A)75109/28/2021

751 TOTALS:

725,926.66 Total of 52 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 2 Void Checks:
725,926.66 Total of 54 Checks:

































































































































































CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 1/5Page
:

08/31/2021 02:28 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 08/17/2021 - 09/07/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

32,454.40 703-000-214.102DUE TO GENL - PROPERTY TAXCITY OF EVART3865575108/19/2021

274.14 703-000-214.104DUE TO GENL-ADMIN FEE38655

122.37 703-000-214.210RUBBISH PENALTY38655

3,371.11 703-000-214.326DUE TO NORTH OAK ASSESSMENT38655

536.42 703-000-214.590DUE TO SEWER FUND38655

247.04 703-000-214.591DUE TO WATER FUND38655

37,005.48 

2,163.13 703-000-214.223DUE TO LIBRARYEVART PUBLIC LIBRARY3865675108/19/2021

13,379.56 703-000-214.221DUE TO STATE EDUCATION TAXOSCEOLA COUNTY TREASURER3865775108/19/2021

14,210.55 703-000-214.222DUE TO COUNTYOSCEOLA COUNTY TREASURER3865875108/19/2021

439.65 101-301-724.000WORKMENS COMPENSATIONACCIDENT FUND3865975109/07/2021

146.55 101-850-724.000WORKMENS COMPENSATION38659

205.17 202-850-724.000WORKMENS COMPENSATION38659

175.86 203-850-724.000WORKMENS COMPENSATION38659

996.54 590-850-724.000WORKMENS COMPENSATION38659

967.23 591-850-724.000WORKMENS COMPENSATION38659

2,931.00 

240.00 101-441-807.000MEMBERSHIP AND DUESAMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSOC3866075109/07/2021

54.60 101-751-743.501POP WARNER EXPENSESANDERSON, KEVIN3866175109/07/2021

78.00 661-599-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBARNETT'S AUTO REPAIR3866275109/07/2021

124.29 661-599-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38662

202.29 

250.00 590-538-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBISBEE INFRARED SERVICES3866375109/07/2021

250.00 591-546-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38663

500.00 

382.13 101-751-743.501POP WARNER EXPENSESBSN SPORTS, LLC3866475109/07/2021

3,870.51 202-452-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESCOMPASS MINERALS AMERICA3866575109/07/2021

3,870.52 203-452-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38665

7,741.03 

5,320.00 101-210-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESDICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC3866675109/07/2021

80.00 101-301-801.301Attorney Fees - Police38666

5,400.00 

8,615.00 591-546-732.000CHLORINE/TREATMENT CHEMICALSELHORN ENGINEERING CO3866775109/07/2021

450.90 591-546-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38667

9,065.90 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 2/5Page
:

08/31/2021 02:28 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 08/17/2021 - 09/07/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

1,915.26 590-538-970.100CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZEDEMS OF GRAND RAPIDS, INC.3866875109/07/2021

383.33 101-265-807.000MEMBERSHIP AND DUESESRI3866975109/07/2021

383.33 590-537-807.000MEMBERSHIP AND DUES38669

383.34 591-545-807.000MEMBERSHIP AND DUES38669

1,150.00 

29.36 101-440-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCEHOMETOWN HARDWARE3867075109/07/2021

29.36 207-751-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38670

161.13 591-546-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38670

13.98 661-599-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38670

55.49 661-599-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38670

289.32 

354.90 101-301-758.006UNIFORMSHURON VALLEY GUNS3867175109/07/2021

51.51 101-265-727.000OFFICE SUPPLIESINTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS3867275109/07/2021

51.51 590-537-727.000OFFICE SUPPLIES38672

51.51 591-545-727.000OFFICE SUPPLIES38672

154.53 

700.00 207-751-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESJOHNSON SEPTIC SERVICES3867375109/07/2021

200.00 209-276-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38673

900.00 

7,916.67 209-276-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESRCB CONTRACTING3867475109/07/2021

592.76 590-539-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCERIETH-RILEY CONSTR CO INC - BR3867575109/07/2021

128.00 101-265-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESRITE CHOICE HEATING, INC.3867675109/07/2021

90.00 101-442-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38676

128.00 590-538-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38676

128.00 591-546-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38676

474.00 

64.00 101-441-840.000PHYSICALS/CDL DRUG TESTINGSPECTRUM HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL3867775109/07/2021

0.21 101-265-741.000POSTAGE & SHIPPINGUS POST OFFICE3867875109/07/2021

0.21 590-537-741.000POSTAGE & SHIPPING38678

0.21 591-545-741.000POSTAGE & SHIPPING38678

0.63 

55.06 101-301-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTINGXEROX CORPORATION3867975109/07/2021

206.46 101-301-850.000COMMUNICATIONSVERIZON WIRELESS668(E)75109/07/2021

81.72 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS668(E)

81.72 591-546-850.000COMMUNICATIONS668(E)



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 3/5Page
:

08/31/2021 02:28 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 08/17/2021 - 09/07/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

369.90 

25.00 101-301-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTINGAFFORDABLE PRINTS669(A)75109/07/2021

325.36 101-441-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESAMERICAN SPECIALTY PRODUCTS670(A)75109/07/2021

608.79 591-546-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES670(A)

325.37 661-599-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES670(A)

1,259.52 

134.30 101-265-850.000COMMUNICATIONSCHARTER/SPECTRUM671(A)75109/07/2021

284.94 101-301-850.000COMMUNICATIONS671(A)

134.30 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS671(A)

134.31 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS671(A)

687.85 

13.33 101-265-850.000COMMUNICATIONSDVORACEK, SARAH672(A)75109/07/2021

13.33 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS672(A)

13.34 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS672(A)

40.00 

20.00 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONSFLACHS, MICHAEL673(A)75109/07/2021

20.00 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS673(A)

40.00 

40.00 101-301-850.000COMMUNICATIONSJOHN BEAM JR.674(A)75109/07/2021

20.00 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONSMARTIN, DALE675(A)75109/07/2021

20.00 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS675(A)

40.00 

725.76 101-441-860.000TRAVEL EXPENSESMOMA, DUSTIN676(A)75109/07/2021

20.00 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS676(A)

20.00 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS676(A)

765.76 

20.00 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONSMUCZYNSKI, PATRICK677(A)75109/07/2021

20.00 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS677(A)

40.00 

57.79 101-248-956.000PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT-EXPENSEOSCEOLA COUNTY TREASURER678(A)75109/07/2021

13.33 101-265-850.000COMMUNICATIONSPEPPER LOCKHART679(A)75109/07/2021

13.33 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS679(A)

13.34 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS679(A)

40.00 

177.20 590-538-730.000OUTSOURCED TESTINGTRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES680(A)75109/07/2021



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 4/5Page
:

08/31/2021 02:28 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 08/17/2021 - 09/07/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

2,860.90 591-546-730.000OUTSOURCED TESTING680(A)

3,038.10 

3.30 101-441-860.000TRAVEL EXPENSESTUPPER, VICTORIA681(A)75109/07/2021

3.30 590-537-860.000TRAVEL EXPENSES681(A)

3.31 591-545-860.000TRAVEL EXPENSES681(A)

9.91 

729.17 101-210-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESWHITE LAW OFFICE682(A)75109/07/2021

729.17 101-301-801.301Attorney Fees - Police682(A)

729.16 590-538-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES682(A)

729.17 591-546-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES682(A)

2,916.67 

20.00 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONSZINGER, ADAM683(A)75109/07/2021

20.00 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS683(A)

40.00 

        175.86 WORKMENS COMPENSATION203-850-724.000

      3,870.52 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-452-740.000

        205.17 WORKMENS COMPENSATION202-850-724.000

      3,870.51 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-452-740.000

        146.55 WORKMENS COMPENSATION101-850-724.000

        436.73 POP WARNER EXPENSES101-751-743.501

         90.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-442-801.000

        729.06 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-441-860.000

         64.00 PHYSICALS/CDL DRUG TESTING101-441-840.000

        240.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-441-807.000

        325.36 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-441-740.000

         29.36 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-440-930.000

         80.06 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-301-900.000

        531.40 COMMUNICATIONS101-301-850.000

        809.17 Attorney Fees - Police101-301-801.301

        354.90 UNIFORMS101-301-758.006

        439.65 WORKMENS COMPENSATION101-301-724.000

        160.96 COMMUNICATIONS101-265-850.000

        383.33 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-265-807.000

        128.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-265-801.000

          0.21 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-265-741.000

         51.51 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-265-727.000

         57.79 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT-EXPENSE101-248-956.000

      6,049.17 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-210-801.000
--- GL TOTALS --- 

116,553.30 TOTAL OF 41 CHECKSTOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 5/5Page
:

08/31/2021 02:28 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 08/17/2021 - 09/07/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

    116,553.30 TOTAL

        247.04 DUE TO WATER FUND703-000-214.591

        536.42 DUE TO SEWER FUND703-000-214.590

      3,371.11 DUE TO NORTH OAK ASSESSMENT703-000-214.326

      2,163.13 DUE TO LIBRARY703-000-214.223

     14,210.55 DUE TO COUNTY703-000-214.222

     13,379.56 DUE TO STATE EDUCATION TAX703-000-214.221

        122.37 RUBBISH PENALTY703-000-214.210

        274.14 DUE TO GENL-ADMIN FEE703-000-214.104

     32,454.40 DUE TO GENL - PROPERTY TAX703-000-214.102

        179.78 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE661-599-930.000

         78.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES661-599-801.000

        339.35 OPERATING SUPPLIES661-599-740.000

        967.23 WORKMENS COMPENSATION591-850-724.000

         81.72 COMMUNICATIONS591-546-850.000

      1,107.17 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-546-801.000

      1,220.82 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-546-740.000

      8,615.00 CHLORINE/TREATMENT CHEMICALS591-546-732.000

      2,860.90 OUTSOURCED TESTING591-546-730.000

          3.31 TRAVEL EXPENSES591-545-860.000

        260.99 COMMUNICATIONS591-545-850.000

        383.34 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES591-545-807.000

          0.21 POSTAGE & SHIPPING591-545-741.000

         51.51 OFFICE SUPPLIES591-545-727.000

        996.54 WORKMENS COMPENSATION590-850-724.000

        592.76 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE590-539-930.000

      1,915.26 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED590-538-970.100

      1,107.16 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-538-801.000

        177.20 OUTSOURCED TESTING590-538-730.000

          3.30 TRAVEL EXPENSES590-537-860.000

        342.68 COMMUNICATIONS590-537-850.000

        383.33 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES590-537-807.000

          0.21 POSTAGE & SHIPPING590-537-741.000

         51.51 OFFICE SUPPLIES590-537-727.000

      8,116.67 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES209-276-801.000

         29.36 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE207-751-930.000

        700.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES207-751-801.000



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 1/9Page
:

09/22/2021 05:05 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 09/08/2021 - 09/28/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

193,920.13 703-000-214.102DUE TO GENL - PROPERTY TAXCITY OF EVART3868075109/08/2021

1,642.86 703-000-214.104DUE TO GENL-ADMIN FEE38680

770.98 703-000-214.325DUE TO S. HEMLOCK ASSESSMENT38680

2,983.07 703-000-214.326DUE TO NORTH OAK ASSESSMENT38680

199,317.04 

12,926.64 703-000-214.223DUE TO LIBRARYEVART PUBLIC LIBRARY3868175109/08/2021

78,622.55 703-000-214.221DUE TO STATE EDUCATION TAXOSCEOLA COUNTY TREASURER3868275109/08/2021

84,911.27 703-000-214.222DUE TO COUNTYOSCEOLA COUNTY TREASURER3868375109/08/2021

64.90 101-000-955.000MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSEFIRST BANKCARD684(E)75109/15/2021

192.34 101-171-860.000TRAVEL EXPENSES684(E)

8.99 101-265-727.000OFFICE SUPPLIES684(E)

3.66 101-265-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES684(E)

41.66 101-265-850.000COMMUNICATIONS684(E)

102.38 101-265-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE684(E)

48.33 101-301-727.000OFFICE SUPPLIES684(E)

43.29 101-301-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES684(E)

13.95 101-301-758.000POLICE UNIFORM ALLOWANCE684(E)

240.00 101-301-841.000INVESTIGATIONS684(E)

160.00 101-301-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE684(E)

13.19 101-301-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT684(E)

19.76 101-301-957.000EDUCATION AND TRAINING684(E)

8.99 590-537-727.000OFFICE SUPPLIES684(E)

3.66 590-537-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES684(E)

41.66 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS684(E)

165.89 590-537-955.000MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE684(E)

102.38 590-538-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE684(E)

115.89 590-539-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES684(E)

9.00 591-545-727.000OFFICE SUPPLIES684(E)

3.67 591-545-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES684(E)

41.66 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS684(E)

165.89 591-545-955.000MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE684(E)

115.90 591-546-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES684(E)

102.38 591-546-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE684(E)

1,829.42 

** VOIDED **** VOIDED **VOID685(E)75109/15/2021

95,674.93 703-000-214.102DUE TO GENL - PROPERTY TAXCITY OF EVART3868475109/16/2021

20.58 703-000-214.103INTEREST & PENALTY38684

823.28 703-000-214.104DUE TO GENL-ADMIN FEE38684

530.76 703-000-214.205DUE TO SPECIAL S OAK WATER AND SEWER38684

597.38 703-000-214.210RUBBISH PENALTY38684



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 2/9Page
:

09/22/2021 05:05 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 09/08/2021 - 09/28/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

1,133.11 703-000-214.325DUE TO S. HEMLOCK ASSESSMENT38684

1,823.36 703-000-214.326DUE TO NORTH OAK ASSESSMENT38684

3,548.98 703-000-214.590DUE TO SEWER FUND38684

1,747.36 703-000-214.591DUE TO WATER FUND38684

105,899.74 

6,376.92 703-000-214.223DUE TO LIBRARYEVART PUBLIC LIBRARY3868575109/16/2021

0.84 703-000-223.100DUE TO LIBRARY - INTEREST38685

6,377.76 

39,442.68 703-000-214.221DUE TO STATE EDUCATION TAXOSCEOLA COUNTY TREASURER3868675109/16/2021

1.29 703-000-222.110STATE ED TAX INTEREST38686

39,443.97 

41,892.56 703-000-214.222DUE TO COUNTYOSCEOLA COUNTY TREASURER3868775109/16/2021

1.38 703-000-222.100DUE TO COUNTY - INTEREST38687

41,893.94 

561.44 101-441-921.000UTILITIESCONSUMERS ENERGY686(E)75109/16/2021

3,541.65 101-448-921.000UTILITIES686(E)

4,103.09 

681.90 101-301-724.000WORKMENS COMPENSATIONACCIDENT FUND3868875109/20/2021

227.30 101-850-724.000WORKMENS COMPENSATION38688

318.22 202-850-724.000WORKMENS COMPENSATION38688

272.76 203-850-724.000WORKMENS COMPENSATION38688

1,545.64 590-850-724.000WORKMENS COMPENSATION38688

1,500.18 591-850-724.000WORKMENS COMPENSATION38688

4,546.00 

17,880.00 101-444-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBEAVER TREE AND IRRIGATION, LLC3868975109/20/2021

45.31 101-265-921.000UTILITIESCITY OF EVART3869075109/20/2021

42.28 101-301-921.000UTILITIES38690

285.88 101-440-921.000UTILITIES38690

20.73 101-442-921.000UTILITIES38690

5,261.85 207-751-921.100WATER USAGE FOR SPLASH PAD38690

71.42 208-757-921.000UTILITIES38690

5,727.47 

36.35 101-301-921.000UTILITIESDTE ENERGY3869175109/20/2021

48.04 101-440-921.000UTILITIES38691

148.02 590-538-921.000UTILITIES38691

232.41 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 3/9Page
:

09/22/2021 05:05 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 09/08/2021 - 09/28/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

12.05 101-000-627.000CART REFUSE/RECYCLEFOERCH, KIMBERLY3869275109/20/2021

10.26 590-000-642.000RTS SEWER38692

4.92 591-000-642.000RTS WATER38692

4.11 591-000-642.000WATER38692

31.34 

1,980.00 101-751-743.501POP WARNER EXPENSESGT BAY YMCA3869375109/20/2021

3,208.06 101-442-912.000LIABILITY INSURANCELIGHTHOUSE INSURANCE GROUP INC3869475109/20/2021

2,537.15 101-301-912.000LIABILITY INSURANCEMICHIGAN MUNICIPAL RISK AUTHOI3869575109/20/2021

576.63 101-851-912.000LIABILITY INSURANCE38695

345.98 202-454-912.000LIABILITY INSURANCE38695

230.65 203-454-912.000LIABILITY INSURANCE38695

115.31 208-757-912.000LIABILITY INSURANCE38695

4,613.00 590-538-912.000LIABILITY INSURANCE38695

1,383.90 591-546-912.000LIABILITY INSURANCE38695

1,729.88 661-599-912.000LIABILITY INSURANCE38695

11,532.50 

147.74 703-000-214.201DUE TO TAXPAYER REFUNDMULTI STATE ESCROW ACCOUNT3869675109/20/2021

36.33 590-537-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTINGPIONEER GROUP3869775109/20/2021

36.32 591-545-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTING38697

72.65 

39,545.00 101-444-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESRCB CONTRACTING3869875109/20/2021

129.00 101-441-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESREPUBLIC SERVICES #2393869975109/20/2021

9,640.41 101-526-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38699

90.00 209-276-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38699

57.50 590-538-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38699

57.50 591-546-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38699

9,974.41 

179.00 101-301-719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITSSTANDARD INSURANCE CO.3870075109/20/2021

127.86 101-850-719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS38700

15.34 202-850-719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS38700

10.23 203-850-719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS38700

97.17 590-850-719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS38700

81.83 591-850-719.000OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS38700

511.43 

247.23 703-000-214.201DUE TO TAXPAYER REFUNDSURVEYORS TITLE OF OSCEOLA COUNTY3870175109/20/2021

148.36 590-538-850.000COMMUNICATIONSLINGO687(E)75109/20/2021

74.18 591-546-850.000COMMUNICATIONS687(E)



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 4/9Page
:

09/22/2021 05:05 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 09/08/2021 - 09/28/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

222.54 

1,989.48 101-265-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/ITI.T. RIGHT688(A)75109/20/2021

1,989.46 101-301-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT688(A)

1,989.48 590-537-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT688(A)

1,989.48 591-545-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT688(A)

7,957.90 

103.62 101-265-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL689(A)75109/20/2021

103.60 101-441-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES689(A)

103.62 590-537-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES689(A)

103.62 591-545-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES689(A)

414.46 

497.92 101-301-861.000GAS AND OILSCOTLAND OIL COMPANY, INC.690(A)75109/20/2021

2,179.99 661-599-861.000GAS AND OIL690(A)

2,677.91 

4,934.00 101-440-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESSHADES OF GREEN LANDSCAPING691(A)75109/20/2021

2,000.00 101-440-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESAIR & WATER COMPLIANCE GROUP, LLC3870275109/28/2021

139.00 101-265-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESANAVON COMMUNICATIONS3870375109/28/2021

139.00 590-537-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38703

139.00 591-545-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38703

417.00 

3,194.00 101-851-912.000LIABILITY INSURANCEAUTO-OWNERS INSURANCE3870475109/28/2021

40.00 661-599-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBARNETT'S AUTO REPAIR3870575109/28/2021

358.26 661-599-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38705

398.26 

4.18 101-301-931.000VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCEEVART PARTS PLUS3870675109/28/2021

129.80 661-599-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38706

11.08 661-599-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38706

145.06 

27.04 202-451-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESFASTENAL COMPANY3870775109/28/2021

27.04 203-451-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38707

77.18 661-599-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38707

131.26 

93.60 101-215-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTINGHERALD REVIEW3870875109/28/2021

400.00 207-751-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESJOHNSON SEPTIC SERVICES3870975109/28/2021

100.00 209-276-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38709



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 5/9Page
:

09/22/2021 05:05 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 09/08/2021 - 09/28/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

500.00 

1,883.92 203-451-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCEJR AGGREGATES EVART3871075109/28/2021

127.61 101-440-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESMARTIN'S FLAG COMPANY3871175109/28/2021

240.00 101-444-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESMORGAN COMPOSTING, INC.3871275109/28/2021

775.00 661-599-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESPALMER'S OUTDOOR POWER EQUIP3871375109/28/2021

183.83 101-265-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCESMITH LUMBER CO3871475109/28/2021

3.29 101-301-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38714

9.99 101-301-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38714

202.86 101-441-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38714

4.99 101-441-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38714

6.24 207-751-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38714

184.91 207-751-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38714

23.25 209-276-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38714

29.98 590-537-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38714

103.44 590-538-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38714

797.64 590-539-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38714

29.99 591-545-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38714

103.44 591-546-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38714

68.36 591-547-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38714

1,752.21 

** VOIDED **** VOIDED **VOID3871575109/28/2021

52.00 101-265-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESSTRATZ HEATING & COOLING, INC3871675109/28/2021

31.66 101-265-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38716

52.00 590-538-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38716

31.67 590-538-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38716

52.00 591-546-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38716

31.67 591-546-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38716

251.00 

14.55 590-538-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCESURPLUS SALES GROUP3871775109/28/2021

14.56 591-546-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38717

29.11 

333.34 101-265-741.000POSTAGE & SHIPPINGUS POST OFFICE3871875109/28/2021

333.33 590-537-741.000POSTAGE & SHIPPING38718

333.33 591-545-741.000POSTAGE & SHIPPING38718

1,000.00 

124.66 101-265-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTINGXEROX CORPORATION3871975109/28/2021

124.62 590-537-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTING38719



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 6/9Page
:

09/22/2021 05:05 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 09/08/2021 - 09/28/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

124.63 591-545-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTING38719

373.91 

356.82 101-265-921.000UTILITIESCONSUMERS ENERGY692(E)75109/28/2021

227.81 101-301-921.000UTILITIES692(E)

59.09 101-441-921.000UTILITIES692(E)

352.47 101-442-921.000UTILITIES692(E)

960.08 101-448-921.000UTILITIES692(E)

115.00 202-460-921.000UTILITIES692(E)

434.85 207-751-921.000UTILITIES692(E)

35.39 208-757-921.000UTILITIES692(E)

7,750.89 590-538-921.000UTILITIES692(E)

13,192.00 591-546-921.000UTILITIES692(E)

23,484.40 

125.00 101-301-746.000Community Policing FundAFFORDABLE PRINTS693(A)75109/28/2021

233.12 101-441-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESAMERICAN SPECIALTY PRODUCTS694(A)75109/28/2021

360.00 101-442-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES694(A)

613.53 591-546-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES694(A)

1,206.65 

62.50 101-265-807.000MEMBERSHIP AND DUESGLOBAL COMPLIANCE NETWORK, INC695(A)75109/28/2021

62.50 101-301-807.000MEMBERSHIP AND DUES695(A)

62.50 590-537-807.000MEMBERSHIP AND DUES695(A)

62.50 591-545-807.000MEMBERSHIP AND DUES695(A)

250.00 

177.20 590-538-730.000OUTSOURCED TESTINGTRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES696(A)75109/28/2021

101.50 591-546-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESUSA BLUE BOOK697(A)75109/28/2021

101.50 591-547-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES697(A)

203.00 

         62.50 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-265-807.000

        294.62 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-265-801.000

        333.34 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-265-741.000

          3.66 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-265-740.000

          8.99 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-265-727.000

         93.60 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-215-900.000

        192.34 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-171-860.000

         64.90 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE101-000-955.000

         12.05 REFUSE COLLECTION101-000-627.000
--- GL TOTALS --- 

725,926.66 TOTAL OF 54 CHECKS (2 voided)TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 7/9Page
:

09/22/2021 05:05 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 09/08/2021 - 09/28/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

      1,883.92 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE203-451-930.000

         27.04 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-451-740.000

        318.22 WORKMENS COMPENSATION202-850-724.000

         15.34 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS202-850-719.000

        115.00 UTILITIES202-460-921.000

        345.98 LIABILITY INSURANCE202-454-912.000

         27.04 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-451-740.000

      3,770.63 LIABILITY INSURANCE101-851-912.000

        227.30 WORKMENS COMPENSATION101-850-724.000

        127.86 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS101-850-719.000

      1,980.00 POP WARNER EXPENSES101-751-743.501

      9,640.41 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-526-801.000

      4,501.73 UTILITIES101-448-921.000

     57,425.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-444-801.000

        240.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-444-740.000

        373.20 UTILITIES101-442-921.000

      3,208.06 LIABILITY INSURANCE101-442-912.000

        360.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-442-740.000

          4.99 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-441-930.000

        620.53 UTILITIES101-441-921.000

        129.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-441-801.000

        539.58 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-441-740.000

        333.92 UTILITIES101-440-921.000

      6,934.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-440-801.000

        127.61 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-440-740.000

         19.76 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-301-957.000

      2,002.65 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-301-932.000

          4.18 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE101-301-931.000

        169.99 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-301-930.000

        306.44 UTILITIES101-301-921.000

      2,537.15 LIABILITY INSURANCE101-301-912.000

        497.92 GAS AND OIL101-301-861.000

        240.00 INVESTIGATIONS101-301-841.000

         62.50 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-301-807.000

         13.95 POLICE UNIFORM ALLOWANCE101-301-758.000

        125.00 Community Policing Fund101-301-746.000

         46.58 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-301-740.000

         48.33 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-301-727.000

        681.90 WORKMENS COMPENSATION101-301-724.000

        179.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS101-301-719.000

      1,989.48 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-265-932.000

        317.87 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-265-930.000

        402.13 UTILITIES101-265-921.000

        124.66 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-265-900.000

         41.66 COMMUNICATIONS101-265-850.000



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 8/9Page
:

09/22/2021 05:05 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 09/08/2021 - 09/28/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

        109.50 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-546-801.000

        934.37 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-546-740.000

        165.89 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE591-545-955.000

      1,989.48 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT591-545-932.000

        160.95 PUBLISHING/PRINTING591-545-900.000

         41.66 COMMUNICATIONS591-545-850.000

         62.50 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES591-545-807.000

        242.62 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-545-801.000

        333.33 POSTAGE & SHIPPING591-545-741.000

         33.66 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-545-740.000

          9.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES591-545-727.000

          9.03 SALES591-000-642.000

      1,545.64 WORKMENS COMPENSATION590-850-724.000

         97.17 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS590-850-719.000

        797.64 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE590-539-930.000

        115.89 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-539-740.000

        148.60 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE590-538-930.000

      7,898.91 UTILITIES590-538-921.000

      4,613.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE590-538-912.000

        148.36 COMMUNICATIONS590-538-850.000

        109.50 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-538-801.000

        103.44 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-538-740.000

        177.20 OUTSOURCED TESTING590-538-730.000

        165.89 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE590-537-955.000

      1,989.48 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT590-537-932.000

        160.95 PUBLISHING/PRINTING590-537-900.000

         41.66 COMMUNICATIONS590-537-850.000

         62.50 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES590-537-807.000

        242.62 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-537-801.000

        333.33 POSTAGE & SHIPPING590-537-741.000

         33.64 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-537-740.000

          8.99 OFFICE SUPPLIES590-537-727.000

         10.26 SALES590-000-642.000

        190.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES209-276-801.000

         23.25 OPERATING SUPPLIES209-276-740.000

        106.81 UTILITIES208-757-921.000

        115.31 LIABILITY INSURANCE208-757-912.000

        184.91 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE207-751-930.000

      5,261.85 WATER USAGE FOR SPLASH PAD207-751-921.100

        434.85 UTILITIES207-751-921.000

        400.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES207-751-801.000

          6.24 OPERATING SUPPLIES207-751-740.000

        272.76 WORKMENS COMPENSATION203-850-724.000

         10.23 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS203-850-719.000

        230.65 LIABILITY INSURANCE203-454-912.000



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 9/9Page
:

09/22/2021 05:05 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 09/08/2021 - 09/28/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

    725,926.66 TOTAL

          0.84 DUE TO LIBRARY - INTEREST703-000-223.100

          1.29 STATE ED TAX INTEREST703-000-222.110

          1.38 DUE TO COUNTY - INTEREST703-000-222.100

      1,747.36 DUE TO WATER FUND703-000-214.591

      3,548.98 DUE TO SEWER FUND703-000-214.590

      4,806.43 DUE TO NORTH OAK ASSESSMENT703-000-214.326

      1,904.09 DUE TO S. HEMLOCK ASSESSMENT703-000-214.325

     19,303.56 DUE TO LIBRARY703-000-214.223

    126,803.83 DUE TO COUNTY703-000-214.222

    118,065.23 DUE TO STATE EDUCATION TAX703-000-214.221

        597.38 RUBBISH PENALTY703-000-214.210

        530.76 DUE TO SPECIAL S OAK WATER AND SEWER703-000-214.205

        394.97 DUE TO TAXPAYER REFUND703-000-214.201

      2,466.14 DUE TO GENL-ADMIN FEE703-000-214.104

         20.58 INTEREST & PENALTY703-000-214.103

    289,595.06 DUE TO GENL - PROPERTY TAX703-000-214.102

        369.34 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE661-599-930.000

      1,729.88 LIABILITY INSURANCE661-599-912.000

      2,179.99 GAS AND OIL661-599-861.000

         40.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES661-599-801.000

        981.98 OPERATING SUPPLIES661-599-740.000

      1,500.18 WORKMENS COMPENSATION591-850-724.000

         81.83 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS591-850-719.000

         68.36 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE591-547-930.000

        101.50 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-547-740.000

        148.61 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE591-546-930.000

     13,192.00 UTILITIES591-546-921.000

      1,383.90 LIABILITY INSURANCE591-546-912.000

         74.18 COMMUNICATIONS591-546-850.000



StatusDepositCheck AmountGrossNameCheck NumberBankCheck Date

DirectPhysicalCheck

For Check Dates 08/17/2021 to 09/28/2021 

09/23/2021 07:19 AM Check Register Report For City Of Evart Page 1 of 5

Open0.00175.76175.76MISDU          2323275009/22/2021

Cleared719.200.001,096.15 BEAM, JOHN          DD587275009/22/2021

Cleared733.470.00978.99 DUNCAN, JENNIFER          DD587375009/22/2021

Cleared147.400.00167.31 FIEBIG, KATHY          DD587475009/22/2021

Cleared457.900.00743.20 FLACHS, MICHAEL J         DD587575009/22/2021

Cleared262.440.00306.00 HIGGINS, JERALD J         DD587675009/22/2021

Cleared972.330.001,186.25 LEWIS, RICHARD I         DD587775009/22/2021

Cleared808.690.001,054.66 LOCKHART, PEPPER L         DD587875009/22/2021

Cleared584.840.00946.40 MARTIN, DALE          DD587975009/22/2021

Cleared794.280.001,093.50 MCCLURE, PATRICK K         DD588075009/22/2021

Cleared107.170.00127.50 MISNER JR, JAMES T         DD588175009/22/2021

Cleared1,036.030.001,394.23 MOMA, DUSTIN L         DD588275009/22/2021

Cleared907.970.001,346.26 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK          DD588375009/22/2021

Cleared540.360.00663.00 PARISH JR., WILLIAM E         DD588475009/22/2021

Cleared210.900.00240.00 SHERMAN, GREGG A         DD588575009/22/2021

Cleared293.160.00319.13 SWIFT-ECKERT, TERESA M         DD588675009/22/2021

Cleared121.700.00138.15 TUPPER, VICTORIA          DD588775009/22/2021

Cleared746.700.00904.28 WILSON, CHAD W         DD588875009/22/2021

Cleared562.890.00826.81 ZINGER, ADAM          DD588975009/22/2021

Open0.002,918.592,918.59FEDERAL 941          EFT63775009/22/2021

Open0.00175.76175.76MISDU          2323175009/15/2021

Cleared719.190.001,096.15 BEAM, JOHN          DD585475009/15/2021

Cleared744.180.00994.21 DUNCAN, JENNIFER          DD585575009/15/2021

Cleared147.390.00167.31 FIEBIG, KATHY          DD585675009/15/2021

Cleared447.400.00743.20 FLACHS, MICHAEL J         DD585775009/15/2021

Cleared431.130.00522.00 HIGGINS, JERALD J         DD585875009/15/2021

Cleared1,182.540.001,462.50 LEWIS, RICHARD I         DD585975009/15/2021

Cleared808.690.001,054.66 LOCKHART, PEPPER L         DD586075009/15/2021

Cleared852.960.001,372.28 MARTIN, DALE          DD586175009/15/2021

Cleared794.280.001,093.49 MCCLURE, PATRICK K         DD586275009/15/2021



StatusDepositCheck AmountGrossNameCheck NumberBankCheck Date

DirectPhysicalCheck

For Check Dates 08/17/2021 to 09/28/2021 

09/23/2021 07:19 AM Check Register Report For City Of Evart Page 2 of 5

Cleared77.880.0090.00 MISNER JR, JAMES T         DD586375009/15/2021

Cleared1,036.030.001,394.23 MOMA, DUSTIN L         DD586475009/15/2021

Cleared684.270.001,035.20 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK          DD586575009/15/2021

Cleared408.490.00493.00 PARISH JR., WILLIAM E         DD586675009/15/2021

Cleared207.100.00224.25 SWIFT-ECKERT, TERESA M         DD586775009/15/2021

Cleared137.050.00155.55 TUPPER, VICTORIA          DD586875009/15/2021

Cleared805.970.00983.03 WILSON, CHAD W         DD586975009/15/2021

Cleared700.810.001,021.90 ZINGER, ADAM          DD587075009/15/2021

Cleared7,694.220.0017,319.06 DVORACEK, SARAH J         DD587175009/15/2021

Open0.003,103.203,103.20FEDERAL 941          EFT63575009/15/2021

Open0.007,563.887,563.88FEDERAL 941          EFT63675009/15/2021

Open0.00719.211,096.15 BEAM, JOHN           2321075009/08/2021

Open0.00790.721,065.43 DUNCAN, JENNIFER           2321175009/08/2021

Open0.001,355.221,774.04 DVORACEK, SARAH J          2321275009/08/2021

Open0.00147.41167.31 FIEBIG, KATHY           2321375009/08/2021

Open0.00436.91743.20 FLACHS, MICHAEL J          2321475009/08/2021

Open0.00283.55333.00 HIGGINS, JERALD J          2321575009/08/2021

Open0.001,018.031,173.33 KIRWIN, DAVID           2321675009/08/2021

Open0.00789.381,025.82 LOCKHART, PEPPER L          2321775009/08/2021

Open0.00584.83946.40 MARTIN, DALE           2321875009/08/2021

Open0.00785.011,118.92 MCCLURE, PATRICK K          2321975009/08/2021

Open0.00332.56420.00 MISNER JR, JAMES T          2322075009/08/2021

Open0.001,036.031,394.23 MOMA, DUSTIN L          2322175009/08/2021

Open0.00963.441,423.40 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK           2322275009/08/2021

Open0.00448.32544.00 PARISH JR., WILLIAM E          2322375009/08/2021

Open0.00315.96345.00 SWIFT-ECKERT, TERESA M          2322475009/08/2021

Open0.00157.78179.10 TUPPER, VICTORIA           2322575009/08/2021

Open0.00767.49966.00 WILSON, CHAD W          2322675009/08/2021

Open0.00541.92798.94 ZINGER, ADAM           2322775009/08/2021

Open0.00175.76175.76MISDU          2322875009/08/2021



StatusDepositCheck AmountGrossNameCheck NumberBankCheck Date

DirectPhysicalCheck

For Check Dates 08/17/2021 to 09/28/2021 

09/23/2021 07:19 AM Check Register Report For City Of Evart Page 3 of 5

Open0.003,322.273,322.27FEDERAL 941          EFT63075009/08/2021

Open0.00175.76175.76MISDU          2320575009/01/2021

Cleared719.190.001,096.15 BEAM, JOHN          DD582775009/01/2021

Cleared630.400.00842.04 DUNCAN, JENNIFER          DD582875009/01/2021

Cleared1,355.210.001,774.04 DVORACEK, SARAH J         DD582975009/01/2021

Cleared147.400.00167.31 FIEBIG, KATHY          DD583075009/01/2021

Cleared447.410.00743.20 FLACHS, MICHAEL J         DD583175009/01/2021

Cleared276.500.00324.00 HIGGINS, JERALD J         DD583275009/01/2021

Cleared789.390.001,025.82 LOCKHART, PEPPER L         DD583375009/01/2021

Cleared597.570.00964.15 MARTIN, DALE          DD583475009/01/2021

Cleared1,097.680.001,619.88 MCCLURE, PATRICK K         DD583575009/01/2021

Cleared206.760.00255.00 MISNER JR, JAMES T         DD583675009/01/2021

Cleared1,036.030.001,394.23 MOMA, DUSTIN L         DD583775009/01/2021

Cleared768.550.001,152.41 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK          DD583875009/01/2021

Cleared381.940.00459.00 PARISH JR., WILLIAM E         DD583975009/01/2021

Cleared223.010.00241.50 SWIFT-ECKERT, TERESA M         DD584075009/01/2021

Cleared161.230.00183.00 TUPPER, VICTORIA          DD584175009/01/2021

Cleared731.920.00918.75 WILSON, CHAD W         DD584275009/01/2021

Cleared625.830.00910.42 ZINGER, ADAM          DD584375009/01/2021

Open0.003,106.023,106.02FEDERAL 941          EFT62875009/01/2021

Open0.00100.52100.52P.O.L.C.          2320675008/31/2021

Open0.00195.00195.00TEAMSTERS LOCAL 214          2320875008/31/2021

Open0.0097.6097.60ICMA RC-HEADQUARTERS          2320975008/31/2021

Open0.0055.0055.00MAURERS          2322975008/31/2021

Open0.0013,406.8813,406.88BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD         EFT62575008/31/2021

Cleared0.006,741.406,741.40MICHIGAN CONF OF TEAMSTERS         EFT62675008/31/2021

Open0.002,105.852,105.85STATE OF MICHIGAN          EFT63375008/31/2021

Open0.00626.89626.89FEDERAL 941          EFT62775008/26/2021

Cleared0.00175.76175.76MISDU          2320475008/25/2021

Cleared719.210.001,096.15 BEAM, JOHN          DD581075008/25/2021



StatusDepositCheck AmountGrossNameCheck NumberBankCheck Date

DirectPhysicalCheck

For Check Dates 08/17/2021 to 09/28/2021 

09/23/2021 07:19 AM Check Register Report For City Of Evart Page 4 of 5

Cleared637.960.00852.08 DUNCAN, JENNIFER          DD581175008/25/2021

Cleared1,355.210.001,774.04 DVORACEK, SARAH J         DD581275008/25/2021

Cleared147.410.00167.31 FIEBIG, KATHY          DD581375008/25/2021

Cleared457.920.00743.22 FLACHS, MICHAEL J         DD581475008/25/2021

Cleared262.440.00306.00 HIGGINS, JERALD J         DD581575008/25/2021

Cleared789.380.001,025.82 LOCKHART, PEPPER L         DD581675008/25/2021

Cleared597.600.00964.16 MARTIN, DALE          DD581775008/25/2021

Cleared782.380.001,074.42 MCCLURE, PATRICK K         DD581875008/25/2021

Cleared177.470.00217.50 MISNER JR, JAMES T         DD581975008/25/2021

Cleared1,036.030.001,394.23 MOMA, DUSTIN L         DD582075008/25/2021

Cleared851.770.001,268.12 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK          DD582175008/25/2021

Cleared514.480.00629.00 PARISH JR., WILLIAM E         DD582275008/25/2021

Cleared304.570.00332.06 SWIFT-ECKERT, TERESA M         DD582375008/25/2021

Cleared156.330.00177.45 TUPPER, VICTORIA          DD582475008/25/2021

Cleared646.850.00840.00 WILSON, CHAD W         DD582575008/25/2021

Cleared499.970.00743.20 ZINGER, ADAM          DD582675008/25/2021

Cleared0.002,918.142,918.14FEDERAL 941          EFT62475008/25/2021

Cleared0.00175.76175.76MISDU          2320375008/18/2021

Cleared719.190.001,096.15 BEAM, JOHN          DD578875008/18/2021

Cleared676.210.00902.91 DUNCAN, JENNIFER          DD578975008/18/2021

Cleared1,355.220.001,774.04 DVORACEK, SARAH J         DD579075008/18/2021

Cleared147.390.00167.31 FIEBIG, KATHY          DD579175008/18/2021

Cleared447.410.00743.21 FLACHS, MICHAEL J         DD579275008/18/2021

Cleared385.450.00463.50 HIGGINS, JERALD J         DD579375008/18/2021

Cleared789.390.001,025.82 LOCKHART, PEPPER L         DD579475008/18/2021

Cleared584.820.00946.40 MARTIN, DALE          DD579575008/18/2021

Cleared624.260.00844.94 MCCLURE, PATRICK K         DD579675008/18/2021

Cleared372.510.00472.50 MISNER JR, JAMES T         DD579775008/18/2021

Cleared1,036.030.001,394.23 MOMA, DUSTIN L         DD579875008/18/2021

Cleared1,132.030.001,657.82 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK          DD579975008/18/2021



StatusDepositCheck AmountGrossNameCheck NumberBankCheck Date

DirectPhysicalCheck

For Check Dates 08/17/2021 to 09/28/2021 

09/23/2021 07:19 AM Check Register Report For City Of Evart Page 5 of 5

Cleared461.610.00561.00 PARISH JR., WILLIAM E         DD580075008/18/2021

Cleared348.730.00382.20 SWIFT-ECKERT, TERESA M         DD580175008/18/2021

Cleared88.140.00100.05 TUPPER, VICTORIA          DD580275008/18/2021

Cleared573.520.00680.00 WILSON, CHAD W         DD580375008/18/2021

Cleared499.980.00743.20 ZINGER, ADAM          DD580475008/18/2021

Cleared0.003,009.713,009.71FEDERAL 941          EFT62275008/18/2021

98

28

Total Check Stubs:

Total Physical Checks:

58,261.9061,799.28152,224.56Number of Checks:  126Totals:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 1/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

22.09 359,711.55 68,559.17 101,988.45 461,700.00 CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES101-000-403.000
0.00 1,700.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES TAX101-000-404.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 PRIOR YEAR TAX REVENUE101-000-406.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 TRAILER TAXES101-000-424.000
0.00 4,400.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES101-000-425.000
0.00 28,000.00 0.00 0.00 28,000.00 MARIJUANA TAX101-000-439.000
7.84 10,322.19 591.98 877.81 11,200.00 ADMIN FEE-PROPERTY TAXES101-000-443.000
0.00 5,100.00 0.00 0.00 5,100.00 PENALTIES AND INTEREST ON TAX101-000-445.000
8.17 28,100.00 0.00 2,500.00 30,600.00 LEASE REVENUE 101-000-446.000

14.87 23,836.47 4,163.53 4,163.53 28,000.00 CABLE FRANCHISE101-000-452.000
0.80 496.00 3.00 4.00 500.00 MISCELLANEOUS PERMITS101-000-453.000

32.00 680.00 270.00 320.00 1,000.00 ZONING APPLICATION FEES101-000-478.000
0.00 105,000.00 0.00 0.00 105,000.00 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE101-000-573.000
0.00 193,000.00 0.00 0.00 193,000.00 STATE SHARED REVENUE101-000-574.000

100.00 (500.00)0.00 500.00 0.00 METRO ACT - SOM101-000-575.000
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 MARIJUANA APPLICATION FEE101-000-579.000

20.68 74,405.95 9,667.38 19,394.05 93,800.00 REFUSE COLLECTION101-000-627.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 FINES AND FORFEITS101-000-650.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 INTEREST AND PENALTIES101-000-660.000

(27.43)637.17 0.00 (137.17)500.00 INTEREST-REVENUE101-000-665.000
3.65 96,348.08 3,397.00 3,651.92 100,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE101-000-685.000

12.25 954,337.41 86,652.06 133,262.59 1,087,600.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

Dept 301 - POLICE
0.00 57,000.00 0.00 0.00 57,000.00 PUBLIC SAFETY MILLAGE101-301-480.100
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 CANINE OFFICER DONATIONS101-301-482.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 DIVERSION SURVEY FEES101-301-483.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 COMMUNITY POLICE FUND101-301-572.301
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 LIQUOR LICENSES101-301-574.578
3.33 580.00 10.00 20.00 600.00 POLICE REPORTS/ FOIA ONLY 101-301-610.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 FINES/TICKETS/FORFEITS101-301-650.000

100.00 0.00 400.00 400.00 400.00 RESTITUTION101-301-681.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE101-301-685.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 PA 302 REVENUE101-301-685.302

0.63 66,180.00 410.00 420.00 66,600.00 Total Dept 301 - POLICE

Dept 442 - AIRPORT
16.67 6,000.00 600.00 1,200.00 7,200.00 RENT REVENUE 400.00/MONTH101-442-685.000

16.67 6,000.00 600.00 1,200.00 7,200.00 Total Dept 442 - AIRPORT

11.61 1,026,517.41 87,662.06 134,882.59 1,161,400.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000 - 728

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE101-000-955.000

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Total Dept 000 - 728



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 2/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 101 - CITY  COUNCIL

36.14 5,300.00 0.00 3,000.00 8,300.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-101-707.000
15.00 85.00 0.00 15.00 100.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-101-740.000
7.50 1,850.00 0.00 150.00 2,000.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-101-957.000

30.43 7,235.00 0.00 3,165.00 10,400.00 Total Dept 101 - CITY  COUNCIL

Dept 171 - MAYOR
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-171-707.000

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Total Dept 171 - MAYOR

Dept 172 - CITY MANAGER
15.01 26,516.55 2,341.75 4,683.45 31,200.00 SALARIES101-172-702.000
0.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-172-807.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-172-850.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-172-860.000
0.00 4,200.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-172-957.000

12.13 33,916.55 2,341.75 4,683.45 38,600.00 Total Dept 172 - CITY MANAGER

Dept 191 - ELECTIONS
0.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-191-707.000
0.00 3,200.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-191-740.000
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-191-741.000
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-191-801.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-191-860.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-191-900.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-191-957.000

0.00 10,500.00 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 Total Dept 191 - ELECTIONS

Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
0.00 7,800.00 0.00 0.00 7,800.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES101-202-803.000

0.00 7,800.00 0.00 0.00 7,800.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 203 - TREASURER-ACCOUNTS MANAGER
15.75 14,491.76 1,354.12 2,708.24 17,200.00 SALARIES101-203-702.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-203-807.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-203-850.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-203-860.000

33.07 1,673.34 0.00 826.66 2,500.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-203-900.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-203-932.000
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-203-957.000

14.92 20,165.10 1,354.12 3,534.90 23,700.00 Total Dept 203 - TREASURER-ACCOUNTS MANAGER

Dept 209 - ASSESSOR
15.96 12,353.34 1,173.33 2,346.66 14,700.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY101-209-702.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 3/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-209-740.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-209-741.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-209-801.000
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-209-807.000

45.15 54.85 0.00 45.15 100.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-209-900.000

13.99 14,708.19 1,173.33 2,391.81 17,100.00 Total Dept 209 - ASSESSOR

Dept 210 - ATTORNEY, PROF. SERVICES
10.57 12,341.66 729.17 1,458.34 13,800.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-210-801.000

10.57 12,341.66 729.17 1,458.34 13,800.00 Total Dept 210 - ATTORNEY, PROF. SERVICES

Dept 215 - CITY CLERK
14.87 7,661.52 669.24 1,338.48 9,000.00 SALARIES101-215-702.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-215-740.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-215-807.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-215-860.000
0.00 1,900.00 0.00 0.00 1,900.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-215-900.000

11.64 10,161.52 669.24 1,338.48 11,500.00 Total Dept 215 - CITY CLERK

Dept 242 - PLANNING & ZONING
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 CODE ENFORCEMENT101-242-706.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-242-740.000

53.35 46.65 0.00 53.35 100.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-242-741.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-242-860.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-242-900.000
7.50 740.00 0.00 60.00 800.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-242-957.000

1.06 10,586.65 0.00 113.35 10,700.00 Total Dept 242 - PLANNING & ZONING

Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-247-707.000

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Total Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW

Dept 265 - CITY HALL
13.65 4,675.19 336.87 738.81 5,414.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY101-265-706.000
18.21 981.54 169.15 218.46 1,200.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-265-727.000
23.51 1,988.70 267.36 611.30 2,600.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-265-740.000
0.00 3,100.00 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-265-741.000

97.14 128.07 1,470.43 4,344.93 4,473.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-265-801.000
30.51 356.50 129.00 156.50 513.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-265-807.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 PHYSICALS101-265-840.000

34.11 1,317.76 284.32 682.24 2,000.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-265-850.000
21.05 1,263.17 157.91 336.83 1,600.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-265-900.000
23.65 2,061.49 320.85 638.51 2,700.00 UTILITIES101-265-921.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-265-930.000

43.91 2,411.82 1,888.18 1,888.18 4,300.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-265-932.000
38.56 307.18 0.00 192.82 500.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-265-943.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 4/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE101-265-955.000

32.91 19,991.42 5,024.07 9,808.58 29,800.00 Total Dept 265 - CITY HALL

Dept 301 - POLICE
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 PA 302 EXPENDITURES101-301-681.302

18.28 52,138.50 4,384.60 11,661.50 63,800.00 SALARIES101-301-702.000
5.25 161,070.64 4,980.40 8,929.36 170,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY101-301-706.000

21.51 1,648.35 148.84 451.65 2,100.00 OVERTIME WAGES101-301-706.100
11.95 20,164.00 1,620.00 2,736.00 22,900.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-301-707.000
11.28 18,454.04 1,471.31 2,345.96 20,800.00 POLICE SECRETARY101-301-707.100
13.75 2,156.16 155.96 343.84 2,500.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS101-301-719.000
0.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION101-301-724.000
4.17 1,150.01 49.99 49.99 1,200.00 K-9 RELATED EXPENSES101-301-726.000

18.90 811.05 161.66 188.95 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-301-727.000
1.55 4,332.01 67.99 67.99 4,400.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-301-740.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-301-741.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 AMMUNITION101-301-744.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 FIREARMS101-301-745.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 Community Policing Fund101-301-746.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 UNIFORMS101-301-758.006
4.75 2,476.50 123.50 123.50 2,600.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-301-801.000

11.05 11,741.67 729.17 1,458.33 13,200.00 Attorney Fees - Police101-301-801.301
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-301-807.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 PHYSICALS101-301-840.000

42.40 288.00 60.00 212.00 500.00 INVESTIGATIONS101-301-841.000
12.63 5,941.37 449.68 858.63 6,800.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-301-850.000
0.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-301-860.000

17.47 4,704.31 564.56 995.69 5,700.00 GAS AND OIL101-301-861.000
11.14 622.05 77.95 77.95 700.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-301-900.000
35.99 9,025.70 0.00 5,074.30 14,100.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE101-301-912.000
13.05 3,912.94 293.62 587.06 4,500.00 UTILITIES101-301-921.000
8.92 1,912.66 187.34 187.34 2,100.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-301-930.000
6.77 7,924.57 575.43 575.43 8,500.00 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE101-301-931.000
3.51 6,657.86 178.88 242.14 6,900.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-301-932.000
0.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL - POLICE101-301-943.000
0.00 3,100.00 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-301-957.000
0.00 5,200.00 0.00 0.00 5,200.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED101-301-970.100

9.87 339,332.39 16,280.88 37,167.61 376,500.00 Total Dept 301 - POLICE

Dept 303 - FIRE PROTECTION
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 FOR FUTURE EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT101-303-943.000

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 Total Dept 303 - FIRE PROTECTION

Dept 395 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 CONTRIBUTION TO DDA 101-395-923.000

0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 Total Dept 395 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

Dept 396 - EXP. RELATED TO LDFA



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 5/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

6.84 27,948.00 0.00 2,052.00 30,000.00 LDFA ANNUAL MERS PAYMENT 101-396-718.100

6.84 27,948.00 0.00 2,052.00 30,000.00 Total Dept 396 - EXP. RELATED TO LDFA

Dept 440 - BUILDING & GROUNDS
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-440-740.000

30.42 23,032.00 4,934.00 10,068.00 33,100.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-440-801.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-440-850.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-440-900.000

13.73 3,795.97 310.69 604.03 4,400.00 UTILITIES101-440-921.000
2.27 9,968.57 0.00 231.43 10,200.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-440-930.000
6.73 466.37 0.00 33.63 500.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-440-943.000

100.00 (4,580.36)0.00 4,580.36 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-NON CAPITALIZE101-440-970.000

29.96 36,282.55 5,244.69 15,517.45 51,800.00 Total Dept 440 - BUILDING & GROUNDS

Dept 441 - DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS
16.81 6,073.07 613.40 1,226.93 7,300.00 SALARIES101-441-702.000
15.91 37,840.62 2,994.24 7,159.38 45,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY101-441-706.000
118.83 (809.58)2,922.01 5,109.58 4,300.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-441-707.000

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SAFETY SUPPLIES101-441-728.000
26.42 1,913.03 244.59 686.97 2,600.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-441-740.000
52.26 859.39 656.27 940.61 1,800.00 REIMBURSEMENT EXPENSE101-441-768.000
6.45 3,742.00 129.00 258.00 4,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-441-801.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-441-807.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 LICENSES - EXPENSE101-441-808.000
3.00 970.00 0.00 30.00 1,000.00 PHYSICALS/CDL DRUG TESTING101-441-840.000
0.31 996.89 1.00 3.11 1,000.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-441-860.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-441-900.000
4.31 8,421.03 51.66 378.97 8,800.00 UTILITIES101-441-921.000

12.18 878.21 0.00 121.79 1,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-441-930.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-441-932.000
9.01 12,283.41 0.00 1,216.59 13,500.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-441-943.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-441-957.000

18.19 77,068.07 7,612.17 17,131.93 94,200.00 Total Dept 441 - DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Dept 442 - AIRPORT
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-442-740.000
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-442-801.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 LICENSES - EXPENSE101-442-808.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-442-850.000
0.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE101-442-912.000

11.80 5,820.90 379.66 779.10 6,600.00 UTILITIES101-442-921.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-442-930.000

22.74 5,640.34 0.00 1,659.66 7,300.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-442-943.000

8.44 26,461.24 379.66 2,438.76 28,900.00 Total Dept 442 - AIRPORT

Dept 443 - TREES
7.70 18,276.25 0.00 1,523.75 19,800.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-443-943.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 6/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

7.70 18,276.25 0.00 1,523.75 19,800.00 Total Dept 443 - TREES

Dept 444 - TREES
7.46 277.63 0.00 22.37 300.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-444-740.000

100.00 0.00 900.00 900.00 900.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-444-801.000
1.86 1,570.29 0.00 29.71 1,600.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-444-943.000

34.00 1,847.92 900.00 952.08 2,800.00 Total Dept 444 - TREES

Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING
10.51 22,304.23 318.30 2,620.77 24,925.00 UTILITIES101-448-921.000
99.96 0.26 674.74 674.74 675.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-448-930.000
43.44 56.56 0.00 43.44 100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-448-943.000

12.99 22,361.05 993.04 3,338.95 25,700.00 Total Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING

Dept 526 - REFUSE SERVICE
22.30 74,361.48 11,740.43 21,338.52 95,700.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-526-801.000

22.30 74,361.48 11,740.43 21,338.52 95,700.00 Total Dept 526 - REFUSE SERVICE

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
13.34 4,939.88 348.05 760.12 5,700.00 MEDICARE101-850-714.000
18.36 14,449.69 1,488.32 3,250.31 17,700.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-850-715.000
11.75 50,480.57 4,538.34 6,719.43 57,200.00 HEALTH INSURANCE101-850-716.000
17.28 41,360.95 4,440.75 8,639.05 50,000.00 RETIREMENT101-850-718.000
12.28 1,754.40 111.40 245.60 2,000.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS101-850-719.000
0.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.101-850-723.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION101-850-724.000

14.35 117,085.49 10,926.86 19,614.51 136,700.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

Dept 851 - INSURANCE
32.95 2,346.75 0.00 1,153.25 3,500.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE101-851-912.000

32.95 2,346.75 0.00 1,153.25 3,500.00 Total Dept 851 - INSURANCE

Dept 895 - SPECIAL EVENTS
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS101-895-880.000

81.49 129.56 0.00 570.44 700.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-895-943.000

21.13 2,129.56 0.00 570.44 2,700.00 Total Dept 895 - SPECIAL EVENTS

Dept 966 - CONTRIBUTION TO
0.00 17,700.00 0.00 0.00 17,700.00 CONTRIB TO RECREATION101-966-999.207
0.00 11,400.00 0.00 0.00 11,400.00 CONTRIB. TO PARK FUND101-966-999.208
0.00 29,600.00 0.00 0.00 29,600.00 CONTRIB. TO CEMETERY FUND101-966-999.209



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 7/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 58,700.00 0.00 0.00 58,700.00 Total Dept 966 - CONTRIBUTION TO

13.22 979,606.84 65,369.41 149,293.16 1,128,900.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

44.34 46,910.57 22,292.65 (14,410.57)32,500.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

13.22 979,606.84 65,369.41 149,293.16 1,128,900.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
11.61 1,026,517.41 87,662.06 134,882.59 1,161,400.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 8/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

31.30 2,885.27 1,314.73 1,314.73 4,200.00 CURRENT PROP TAX-N. OAK ST. 202-000-403.327
7.51 207,459.63 0.00 16,840.37 224,300.00 STATE SHARED REVENUE202-000-574.000
0.00 9,300.00 0.00 0.00 9,300.00 METRO ACT - SOM202-000-575.000

11.58 6,189.34 0.00 810.66 7,000.00 STATE-TRUNKL MAINT.202-000-576.000
3.78 288.67 5.73 11.33 300.00 INTEREST-REVENUE202-000-665.000

65.77 171.17 328.83 328.83 500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE202-000-685.000

7.86 226,294.08 1,649.29 19,305.92 245,600.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

7.86 226,294.08 1,649.29 19,305.92 245,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES202-202-803.000

0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 451 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
24.68 1,581.76 243.67 518.24 2,100.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-451-706.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 OVERTIME WAGES202-451-706.100
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 SAL/WAGES, PT202-451-707.000
3.73 962.69 37.31 37.31 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-451-740.000
5.08 5,600.00 300.00 300.00 5,900.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-451-801.000

15.11 1,188.43 0.00 211.57 1,400.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE202-451-930.000
10.46 3,760.76 0.00 439.24 4,200.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-451-943.000

9.36 14,593.64 580.98 1,506.36 16,100.00 Total Dept 451 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 452 - WINTER MAINTENANCE
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-452-706.000
0.00 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 1,400.00 SAL/WAGES, PT202-452-707.000
0.00 9,300.00 0.00 0.00 9,300.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-452-740.000
0.00 20,800.00 0.00 0.00 20,800.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-452-943.000

0.00 35,500.00 0.00 0.00 35,500.00 Total Dept 452 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 453 - SIDEWALKS/NON-MOTORIZED
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-453-706.000
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 SAL/WAGES, PT202-453-707.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-453-943.000

0.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 Total Dept 453 - SIDEWALKS/NON-MOTORIZED

Dept 454 - ADMINISTRATION
16.81 6,073.01 613.43 1,226.99 7,300.00 SALARIES202-454-702.000
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-454-801.000

99.12 1.06 0.00 118.94 120.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES202-454-807.000
46.75 788.05 0.00 691.95 1,480.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE202-454-912.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 9/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET
Expenditures

20.79 7,762.12 613.43 2,037.88 9,800.00 Total Dept 454 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 455 - SWEEPING - US10
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-455-706.000

18.33 12,250.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 15,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-455-801.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-455-943.000

17.63 12,850.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 15,600.00 Total Dept 455 - SWEEPING - US10

Dept 456 - SHOULDER WORK
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-456-706.000
0.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-456-943.000

0.00 4,800.00 0.00 0.00 4,800.00 Total Dept 456 - SHOULDER WORK

Dept 457 - DRAINAGE
17.30 2,563.70 241.55 536.30 3,100.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-457-706.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 SAL/WAGES, PT202-457-707.000

14.62 1,793.07 0.00 306.93 2,100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-457-943.000

15.33 4,656.77 241.55 843.23 5,500.00 Total Dept 457 - DRAINAGE

Dept 459 - GRASS AND WEED
13.60 432.00 0.00 68.00 500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-459-706.000
100.00 (147.08)0.00 147.08 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-459-943.000

43.02 284.92 0.00 215.08 500.00 Total Dept 459 - GRASS AND WEED

Dept 460 - TRAFFIC SIGNS
15.60 422.01 42.50 77.99 500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-460-706.000
0.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-460-740.000
7.78 1,752.11 65.24 147.89 1,900.00 UTILITIES202-460-921.000

21.72 78.28 0.00 21.72 100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-460-943.000

6.88 3,352.40 107.74 247.60 3,600.00 Total Dept 460 - TRAFFIC SIGNS

Dept 461 - US 10-STATE TRUNKLINE
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-461-706.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 US-10 SWEEPING & FLUSHING202-461-706.132
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SAL/WAGES, PT202-461-707.000
0.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-461-801.000
9.71 2,347.59 0.00 252.41 2,600.00 UTILITIES202-461-921.000

3.00 8,147.59 0.00 252.41 8,400.00 Total Dept 461 - US 10-STATE TRUNKLINE

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
6.61 466.97 15.36 33.03 500.00 MEDICARE202-850-714.000
6.72 1,958.79 65.64 141.21 2,100.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-850-715.000

22.20 4,823.62 1,065.37 1,376.38 6,200.00 HEALTH INSURANCE202-850-716.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 10/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET
Expenditures

6.95 3,349.82 111.17 250.18 3,600.00 RETIREMENT202-850-718.000
5.89 470.53 13.37 29.47 500.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS202-850-719.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.202-850-723.000
0.00 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION202-850-724.000

11.44 14,169.73 1,270.91 1,830.27 16,000.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

Dept 966 - CONTRIBUTION TO
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 CONTRIB. TO LOCAL STREETS202-966-999.203

0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 Total Dept 966 - CONTRIBUTION TO

5.70 160,317.17 5,564.61 9,682.83 170,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

12.73 65,976.91 (3,915.32)9,623.09 75,600.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

5.70 160,317.17 5,564.61 9,682.83 170,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
7.86 226,294.08 1,649.29 19,305.92 245,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 11/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

9.89 4,145.12 454.88 454.88 4,600.00 CURRENT PROP TAX-S. HEMLOCK ST. 203-000-403.326
7.51 71,772.16 0.00 5,827.84 77,600.00 STATE SHARED REVENUE203-000-574.000
3.04 96.96 1.60 3.04 100.00 INTEREST-REVENUE203-000-665.000

100.00 (219.22)219.22 219.22 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE203-000-685.000
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 TRANSFER FROM MAJOR STREET203-000-699.202

4.92 125,795.02 675.70 6,504.98 132,300.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

4.92 125,795.02 675.70 6,504.98 132,300.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES203-202-803.000

0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 450 - CONSTRUCTION
0.00 66,250.00 0.00 0.00 66,250.00 STREET RESURFACING203-450-949.000

0.00 66,250.00 0.00 0.00 66,250.00 Total Dept 450 - CONSTRUCTION

Dept 451 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
31.79 1,773.56 453.06 826.44 2,600.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-451-706.000
1.78 982.25 0.00 17.75 1,000.00 OVERTIME WAGES203-451-706.100
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 SAL/WAGES, PT203-451-707.000
6.22 562.69 37.31 37.31 600.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-451-740.000

100.00 0.00 195.00 195.00 195.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-451-801.000
21.16 788.44 0.00 211.56 1,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE203-451-930.000
13.15 3,912.64 0.00 592.36 4,505.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-451-943.000

17.25 9,019.58 685.37 1,880.42 10,900.00 Total Dept 451 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 452 - WINTER MAINTENANCE
0.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-452-706.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 SAL/WAGES, PT203-452-707.000
0.00 10,500.00 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-452-740.000
0.00 10,400.00 0.00 0.00 10,400.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-452-943.000

0.00 25,500.00 0.00 0.00 25,500.00 Total Dept 452 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 453 - SIDEWALKS/NON-MOTORIZED
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-453-706.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SAL/WAGES, PT203-453-707.000

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 Total Dept 453 - SIDEWALKS/NON-MOTORIZED

Dept 454 - ADMINISTRATION
14.68 1,945.41 167.28 334.59 2,280.00 SALARIES203-454-702.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 12/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
Expenditures

0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-454-801.000
99.12 1.06 0.00 118.94 120.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES203-454-807.000
51.26 438.70 0.00 461.30 900.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE203-454-912.000

23.46 2,985.17 167.28 914.83 3,900.00 Total Dept 454 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 455 - SWEEPING - US10
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-455-706.000

100.00 0.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-455-801.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-455-943.000

93.22 200.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 2,950.00 Total Dept 455 - SWEEPING - US10

Dept 456 - SHOULDER WORK
18.62 651.03 0.00 148.97 800.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-456-706.000
8.59 914.15 0.00 85.85 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-456-943.000

13.05 1,565.18 0.00 234.82 1,800.00 Total Dept 456 - SHOULDER WORK

Dept 457 - DRAINAGE
44.92 1,156.63 648.62 943.37 2,100.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-457-706.000
30.69 693.07 0.00 306.93 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-457-943.000

40.33 1,849.70 648.62 1,250.30 3,100.00 Total Dept 457 - DRAINAGE

Dept 460 - TRAFFIC SIGNS
8.50 457.50 42.50 42.50 500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-460-706.000
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-460-740.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-460-943.000

1.77 2,357.50 42.50 42.50 2,400.00 Total Dept 460 - TRAFFIC SIGNS

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
6.32 468.40 17.84 31.60 500.00 MEDICARE203-850-714.000

11.28 1,064.66 76.48 135.34 1,200.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-850-715.000
17.48 3,630.87 503.55 769.13 4,400.00 HEALTH INSURANCE203-850-716.000
18.34 2,123.15 324.87 476.85 2,600.00 RETIREMENT203-850-718.000
3.93 480.35 8.91 19.65 500.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS203-850-719.000
0.00 3,100.00 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION203-850-724.000

11.65 10,867.43 931.65 1,432.57 12,300.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

6.45 123,394.56 5,225.42 8,505.44 131,900.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

4.92 125,795.02 675.70 6,504.98 132,300.00 TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 13/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET

500.12 2,400.46 (4,549.72)(2,000.46)400.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

6.45 123,394.56 5,225.42 8,505.44 131,900.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 14/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND
Expenditures
Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT OPERATIONS

100.00 (237.50)237.50 237.50 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES206-336-740.000
100.00 (495.73)495.73 495.73 0.00 UTILITIES-ELECTRIC206-336-921.004
100.00 (7.18)7.18 7.18 0.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE206-336-930.000
100.00 (10,718.20)0.00 10,718.20 0.00 FIRE DEPT. GRANT EXPENSES206-336-954.000
100.00 (8,796.01)0.00 8,796.01 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED206-336-970.100

100.00 (20,254.62)740.41 20,254.62 0.00 Total Dept 336 - FIRE DEPARTMENT OPERATIONS

Dept 337 - FIRE DEPARTMENT ADMINISTRATION 
100.00 (6,633.34)816.67 6,633.34 0.00 SALARIES206-337-702.000
100.00 (1,357.06)1,357.06 1,357.06 0.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY206-337-706.000
100.00 (95.48)95.48 95.48 0.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES206-337-727.000
100.00 (17.99)17.99 17.99 0.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING206-337-741.000
100.00 (3,527.00)1,025.00 3,527.00 0.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES206-337-807.000
100.00 (289.03)289.03 289.03 0.00 COMMUNICATIONS-PHONE/INTERNET206-337-850.002
100.00 (359.92)359.92 359.92 0.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING206-337-900.000
100.00 (2,441.50)2,441.50 2,441.50 0.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING206-337-957.000

100.00 (14,721.32)6,402.65 14,721.32 0.00 Total Dept 337 - FIRE DEPARTMENT ADMINISTRATION 

Dept 338 - FIRE DEPARTMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
100.00 (507.19)507.19 507.19 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES206-338-740.000

100.00 (507.19)507.19 507.19 0.00 Total Dept 338 - FIRE DEPARTMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Dept 346 - COMMUNITY/EXPLORERS
100.00 (724.32)203.81 724.32 0.00 COMM OPERATING SUPPLIES206-346-740.000

100.00 (724.32)203.81 724.32 0.00 Total Dept 346 - COMMUNITY/EXPLORERS

Dept 348 - VEHICLE 
100.00 (3,254.35)260.10 3,254.35 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES206-348-801.000
100.00 (17.88)17.88 17.88 0.00 GAS AND OIL206-348-861.000

100.00 (3,272.23)277.98 3,272.23 0.00 Total Dept 348 - VEHICLE 

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
100.00 (115.86)31.52 115.86 0.00 MEDICARE206-850-714.000
100.00 (495.41)134.78 495.41 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY206-850-715.000
100.00 (2,739.00)0.00 2,739.00 0.00 LIFE INSURANCE206-850-719.000

100.00 (3,350.27)166.30 3,350.27 0.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

100.00 (42,829.95)8,298.34 42,829.95 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 15/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 206 - FIRE FUND

100.00 42,829.95 (8,298.34)(42,829.95)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (42,829.95)8,298.34 42,829.95 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 16/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - OTHER PARKS/RECREATION FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

0.00 17,400.00 0.00 0.00 17,400.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN. FUND207-000-699.101

0.00 17,400.00 0.00 0.00 17,400.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

Dept 751 - RECREATION
62.50 375.00 175.00 625.00 1,000.00 PAVILLION RENTAL207-751-667.200
38.83 611.75 83.00 388.25 1,000.00 RIVERSIDE EAST/WEST PARK PASS REVENUE207-751-685.150

50.66 986.75 258.00 1,013.25 2,000.00 Total Dept 751 - RECREATION

5.22 18,386.75 258.00 1,013.25 19,400.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 751 - RECREATION

0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 PERMITS AND FEES207-751-729.000
13.38 1,299.31 0.00 200.69 1,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES207-751-740.000
100.00 (76.00)0.00 76.00 0.00 REFUND207-751-750.000
16.67 1,000.00 0.00 200.00 1,200.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES207-751-801.000
0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING207-751-900.000

88.47 910.71 505.05 6,989.29 7,900.00 UTILITIES207-751-921.000
79.61 1,101.25 4,298.75 4,298.75 5,400.00 WATER USAGE FOR SPLASH PAD207-751-921.100
38.17 1,298.35 226.74 801.65 2,100.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE207-751-930.000
175.33 (753.28)0.00 1,753.28 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL207-751-943.000

73.81 5,080.34 5,030.54 14,319.66 19,400.00 Total Dept 751 - RECREATION

73.81 5,080.34 5,030.54 14,319.66 19,400.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 13,306.41 (4,772.54)(13,306.41)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

73.81 5,080.34 5,030.54 14,319.66 19,400.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
5.22 18,386.75 258.00 1,013.25 19,400.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 207 - OTHER PARKS/RECREATION FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 17/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - RIVERSIDE CAMPGROUND FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

0.00 11,300.00 0.00 0.00 11,300.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN. FUND208-000-699.101

0.00 11,300.00 0.00 0.00 11,300.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

Dept 757 - RIVERSIDE PARK
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 REVENUE-PARK SALES208-757-667.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 DUMPING FEE (WASTEWATER)208-757-667.400
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SHOWER FEE208-757-667.500

0.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00 Total Dept 757 - RIVERSIDE PARK

0.00 12,400.00 0.00 0.00 12,400.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 757 - RIVERSIDE PARK

0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 PERMITS AND FEES208-757-729.000
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES208-757-801.000

46.13 269.35 0.00 230.65 500.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE208-757-912.000
15.85 2,103.83 102.32 396.17 2,500.00 UTILITIES208-757-921.000
15.30 5,759.28 1,040.72 1,040.72 6,800.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE208-757-930.000
2.80 1,555.16 0.00 44.84 1,600.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL208-757-943.000

13.81 10,687.62 1,143.04 1,712.38 12,400.00 Total Dept 757 - RIVERSIDE PARK

13.81 10,687.62 1,143.04 1,712.38 12,400.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 1,712.38 (1,143.04)(1,712.38)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

13.81 10,687.62 1,143.04 1,712.38 12,400.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 12,400.00 0.00 0.00 12,400.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - RIVERSIDE CAMPGROUND FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 18/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 209 - CEMETERY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 CEMETERY STORAGE209-000-635.000
41.02 1,828.40 950.40 1,271.60 3,100.00 FOUNDATION INSTALLATION209-000-636.000
39.10 8,100.00 2,700.00 5,200.00 13,300.00 GRAVE OPENINGS/CLOSINGS209-000-637.000
32.99 6,500.00 3,200.00 3,200.00 9,700.00 SALES209-000-642.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 INTEREST-REVENUE209-000-665.000
0.00 29,700.00 0.00 0.00 29,700.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN. FUND209-000-699.101

16.79 47,928.40 6,850.40 9,671.60 57,600.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

16.79 47,928.40 6,850.40 9,671.60 57,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES209-202-803.000

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 276 - CEMETERY
100.00 (97.66)0.00 97.66 0.00 SALARIES209-276-702.000
23.36 153.29 0.00 46.71 200.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES209-276-740.000
42.74 27,197.03 8,006.67 20,302.97 47,500.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES209-276-801.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES209-276-803.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 UTILITIES209-276-921.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE209-276-930.000

73.00 135.00 365.00 365.00 500.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT209-276-932.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL209-276-943.000

40.49 30,587.66 8,371.67 20,812.34 51,400.00 Total Dept 276 - CEMETERY

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
100.00 (1.42)0.00 1.42 0.00 MEDICARE209-850-714.000
100.00 (6.05)0.00 6.05 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY209-850-715.000
100.00 (8.04)0.00 8.04 0.00 RETIREMENT209-850-718.000

100.00 (15.51)0.00 15.51 0.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

40.13 31,072.15 8,371.67 20,827.85 51,900.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

195.72 16,856.25 (1,521.27)(11,156.25)5,700.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

40.13 31,072.15 8,371.67 20,827.85 51,900.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
16.79 47,928.40 6,850.40 9,671.60 57,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 209 - CEMETERY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 19/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Revenues
Dept 395 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

100.00 (15.24)7.62 15.24 0.00 INTEREST-REVENUE248-395-665.000
100.00 (500.00)250.00 500.00 0.00 RENT REVENUE248-395-685.801
100.00 (413.75)413.75 413.75 0.00 EVENT DONATIONS REV248-395-685.808

100.00 (928.99)671.37 928.99 0.00 Total Dept 395 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

100.00 (928.99)671.37 928.99 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 395 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

100.00 (2.00)0.00 2.00 0.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.248-395-723.000
100.00 115.00 (115.00)(115.00)0.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION248-395-724.000
100.00 (100.00)50.00 100.00 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES248-395-740.000
100.00 (58.00)0.00 58.00 0.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING248-395-741.000
100.00 (883.00)0.00 883.00 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES248-395-801.000
100.00 (335.31)132.97 335.31 0.00 COMMUNICATIONS248-395-850.000
100.00 (25.00)25.00 25.00 0.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES248-395-860.000
100.00 (400.00)0.00 400.00 0.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS248-395-880.000
100.00 (275.00)0.00 275.00 0.00 UNCOMMITTED DESIGN PROJECTS (FUTURE)248-395-880.104
100.00 (1,850.00)1,050.00 1,850.00 0.00 SUM CONCERT SERIES (EXISTING PROJECTS)248-395-880.109
100.00 (300.00)0.00 300.00 0.00 EVENT SPONSORSHIP (EXISTING PROJECT)248-395-880.111
100.00 (37.00)0.00 37.00 0.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING248-395-900.000
100.00 (276.17)153.35 276.17 0.00 UTILITIES248-395-921.000
100.00 (55.73)0.00 55.73 0.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE248-395-930.000

100.00 (4,482.21)1,296.32 4,482.21 0.00 Total Dept 395 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

100.00 (4,482.21)1,296.32 4,482.21 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 3,553.22 (624.95)(3,553.22)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (4,482.21)1,296.32 4,482.21 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (928.99)671.37 928.99 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 20/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 535 - HOUSING COMMISSION FUND
Expenditures
Dept 225 - EVART HOUSING COMMISSION

100.00 (6,678.82)6,678.82 6,678.82 0.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY535-225-706.000

100.00 (6,678.82)6,678.82 6,678.82 0.00 Total Dept 225 - EVART HOUSING COMMISSION

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
100.00 (92.40)92.40 92.40 0.00 MEDICARE535-850-714.000
100.00 (395.05)395.05 395.05 0.00 SOCIAL SECURITY535-850-715.000

100.00 (487.45)487.45 487.45 0.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

100.00 (7,166.27)7,166.27 7,166.27 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 7,166.27 (7,166.27)(7,166.27)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (7,166.27)7,166.27 7,166.27 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 535 - HOUSING COMMISSION FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 21/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 551 - FARMERS MARKET
Revenues
Dept 395 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

100.00 414.00 (212.00)(414.00)0.00 DOUBLE UP FOOD BUCKS551-395-685.800
100.00 12.00 (8.00)(12.00)0.00 SENIOR FRESH551-395-685.803
100.00 24.00 (24.00)(24.00)0.00 SPECTRUM HEALTH551-395-685.805

100.00 450.00 (244.00)(450.00)0.00 Total Dept 395 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

100.00 450.00 (244.00)(450.00)0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 395 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

100.00 (445.00)352.00 445.00 0.00 DOUBLE UP FOOD BUCKS551-395-728.000
100.00 (52.00)52.00 52.00 0.00 WIC551-395-730.000
100.00 (578.00)406.00 578.00 0.00 SENIOR FRESH551-395-731.000
100.00 (340.00)262.00 340.00 0.00 SPECTRUM HEALTH551-395-732.000
100.00 (17.27)0.00 17.27 0.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES551-395-740.000
100.00 (800.00)800.00 800.00 0.00 FARM MANAGER CONTRACT551-395-801.000
100.00 (12.50)0.00 12.50 0.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING551-395-900.000

100.00 (2,244.77)1,872.00 2,244.77 0.00 Total Dept 395 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

100.00 (2,244.77)1,872.00 2,244.77 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 2,694.77 (2,116.00)(2,694.77)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

100.00 (2,244.77)1,872.00 2,244.77 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 450.00 (244.00)(450.00)0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 551 - FARMERS MARKET:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 22/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

32.44 1,351.29 353.84 648.71 2,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT S. OAK ST590-000-403.325
42.03 299,470.21 155,555.26 217,129.79 516,600.00 SALES590-000-642.000
17.57 157,439.72 16,777.88 33,560.28 191,000.00 READY TO SERVE FEE590-000-644.000
0.00 5,100.00 0.00 0.00 5,100.00 INTEREST AND PENALTIES590-000-660.000
0.98 1,980.46 9.89 19.54 2,000.00 INTEREST-REVENUE590-000-665.000

13.08 34,767.76 4,978.32 5,232.24 40,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE590-000-685.000

33.91 500,109.44 177,675.19 256,590.56 756,700.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

33.91 500,109.44 177,675.19 256,590.56 756,700.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

0.00 4,400.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES590-202-803.000

0.00 4,400.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 537 - ADMINISTRATION
13.02 56,535.25 4,253.15 8,464.75 65,000.00 SALARIES590-537-702.000
8.82 72,947.15 2,817.67 7,052.85 80,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY590-537-706.000

10.92 1,781.60 169.11 218.40 2,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES590-537-727.000
0.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 PERMITS AND FEES590-537-729.000

35.60 1,159.14 232.71 640.86 1,800.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-537-740.000
0.00 1,715.00 0.00 0.00 1,715.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING590-537-741.000

109.13 (365.39)1,490.89 4,365.39 4,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-537-801.000
0.00 385.00 0.00 0.00 385.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES590-537-807.000

15.00 170.00 0.00 30.00 200.00 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING590-537-840.000
32.09 1,697.73 384.32 802.27 2,500.00 COMMUNICATIONS590-537-850.000
6.00 470.01 27.88 29.99 500.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES590-537-860.000

67.35 163.27 157.87 336.73 500.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING590-537-900.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE590-537-930.000

28.61 4,711.82 1,888.18 1,888.18 6,600.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT590-537-932.000
11.21 177.58 0.00 22.42 200.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL590-537-943.000
77.27 454.53 1,545.47 1,545.47 2,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE590-537-955.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING590-537-957.000

14.48 150,002.69 12,967.25 25,397.31 175,400.00 Total Dept 537 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 538 - PLANT OPERATION
12.74 21,814.20 1,453.69 3,185.80 25,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY590-538-706.000
2.53 6,822.80 177.20 177.20 7,000.00 OUTSOURCED TESTING590-538-730.000
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 FERRIC CHLORIDE590-538-731.000
8.44 4,577.88 340.87 422.12 5,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-538-740.000
6.43 22,876.67 786.66 1,573.33 24,450.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-538-801.000

18.98 1,215.27 144.46 284.73 1,500.00 COMMUNICATIONS590-538-850.000
55.75 7,324.00 0.00 9,226.00 16,550.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE590-538-912.000
17.77 38,649.50 4,273.91 8,350.50 47,000.00 UTILITIES590-538-921.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE590-538-930.000

30.31 3,484.26 0.00 1,515.74 5,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL590-538-943.000
0.00 232,400.00 0.00 0.00 232,400.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED590-538-970.100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 23/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Expenditures

6.53 354,164.58 7,176.79 24,735.42 378,900.00 Total Dept 538 - PLANT OPERATION

Dept 539 - COLLECTION
6.77 37,291.76 1,354.12 2,708.24 40,000.00 SALARIES590-539-702.000

15.24 32,209.90 2,542.96 5,790.10 38,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY590-539-706.000
22.71 3,478.06 584.43 1,021.94 4,500.00 SAL/WAGES, PT590-539-707.000
9.87 2,884.01 35.99 315.99 3,200.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-539-740.000

33.33 1,199.99 92.89 600.01 1,800.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE590-539-930.000
10.65 13,402.14 0.00 1,597.86 15,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL590-539-943.000

11.74 90,465.86 4,610.39 12,034.14 102,500.00 Total Dept 539 - COLLECTION

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
11.06 3,112.89 178.20 387.11 3,500.00 MEDICARE590-850-714.000
15.04 9,345.37 761.46 1,654.63 11,000.00 SOCIAL SECURITY590-850-715.000
19.02 38,868.54 5,510.28 9,131.46 48,000.00 HEALTH INSURANCE590-850-716.000
16.60 17,512.96 1,592.87 3,487.04 21,000.00 RETIREMENT590-850-718.000
9.33 1,813.34 84.66 186.66 2,000.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS590-850-719.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.590-850-723.000
0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION590-850-724.000

15.55 80,653.10 8,127.47 14,846.90 95,500.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

10.18 679,686.23 32,881.90 77,013.77 756,700.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (179,576.79)144,793.29 179,576.79 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

10.18 679,686.23 32,881.90 77,013.77 756,700.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
33.91 500,109.44 177,675.19 256,590.56 756,700.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 24/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

32.43 1,351.31 353.83 648.69 2,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT S. OAK ST591-000-403.325
100.00 (316.10)316.10 316.10 0.00 CURRENT PROP TAX-S. HEMLOCK ST. 591-000-403.326
41.13 2,943.62 2,056.38 2,056.38 5,000.00 CURRENT PROP TAX-N. OAK ST. 591-000-403.327
37.90 546,509.98 202,016.12 333,590.02 880,100.00 SALES591-000-642.000
16.79 94,863.38 9,666.24 19,136.62 114,000.00 READY TO SERVE FEE591-000-644.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 LAWN METER SALES591-000-645.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 INTEREST AND PENALTIES591-000-660.000
1.04 3,067.63 16.27 32.37 3,100.00 INTEREST-REVENUE591-000-665.000

60.53 4,025.52 2,134.23 6,174.48 10,200.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE591-000-685.000
3.42 33,900.00 1,200.00 1,200.00 35,100.00 TOWER LEASE REVENUE591-000-691.000

34.52 688,845.34 217,759.17 363,154.66 1,052,000.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

34.52 688,845.34 217,759.17 363,154.66 1,052,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

0.00 4,400.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES591-202-803.000

0.00 4,400.00 0.00 0.00 4,400.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 545 - ADMINISTRATION
12.76 57,579.69 4,237.87 8,420.31 66,000.00 SALARIES591-545-702.000
9.73 49,647.41 2,441.71 5,352.59 55,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY591-545-706.000

16.30 14,229.46 664.37 2,770.54 17,000.00 SAL/WAGES, PT591-545-707.000
21.84 781.59 169.11 218.41 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES591-545-727.000
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 PERMITS AND FEES591-545-729.000

13.93 3,959.15 232.71 640.85 4,600.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-545-740.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING591-545-741.000
9.71 40,584.60 1,490.90 4,365.40 44,950.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-545-801.000
0.00 3,000.00 (77.00)0.00 3,000.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES591-545-807.000
1.20 2,470.00 0.00 30.00 2,500.00 PHYSICALS/DRUG TEST591-545-840.000

29.06 1,560.63 302.64 639.37 2,200.00 COMMUNICATIONS591-545-850.000
2.00 1,470.00 27.89 30.00 1,500.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES591-545-860.000

69.46 610.78 157.87 1,389.22 2,000.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING591-545-900.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE591-545-930.000

26.97 5,111.83 1,888.17 1,888.17 7,000.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT591-545-932.000
2.24 977.58 0.00 22.42 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL591-545-943.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE591-545-955.000
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING591-545-957.000

11.59 196,482.72 11,536.24 25,767.28 222,250.00 Total Dept 545 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 546 - PLANT/OPERATIONS
11.99 22,001.34 1,368.34 2,998.66 25,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY591-546-706.000
27.25 1,818.67 389.61 681.33 2,500.00 SAL/WAGES, PT591-546-707.000
11.64 13,254.20 1,745.80 1,745.80 15,000.00 OUTSOURCED TESTING591-546-730.000
0.00 22,000.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 CHLORINE/TREATMENT CHEMICALS591-546-732.000

17.44 8,255.62 972.69 1,744.38 10,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-546-740.000
5.24 28,426.66 786.67 1,573.34 30,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-546-801.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES591-546-807.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 25/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Expenditures

15.27 1,694.70 153.93 305.30 2,000.00 COMMUNICATIONS591-546-850.000
46.13 3,232.20 0.00 2,767.80 6,000.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE591-546-912.000
12.61 96,125.74 7,031.20 13,874.26 110,000.00 UTILITIES591-546-921.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE591-546-930.000
6.44 23,391.09 0.00 1,608.91 25,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL591-546-943.000
0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING591-546-957.000

10.66 228,700.22 12,448.24 27,299.78 256,000.00 Total Dept 546 - PLANT/OPERATIONS

Dept 547 - DISTRIBUTION
14.01 34,397.88 2,457.21 5,602.12 40,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY591-547-706.000
99.91 45.86 0.00 51,004.14 51,050.00 WATER TOWER MAINTENANCE591-547-734.000
0.89 6,937.39 54.62 62.61 7,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-547-740.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-547-801.000
0.00 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE591-547-930.000
2.35 19,530.31 0.00 469.69 20,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL591-547-943.000
0.63 292,938.81 123.09 1,861.19 294,800.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED591-547-970.100

13.89 365,850.25 2,634.92 58,999.75 424,850.00 Total Dept 547 - DISTRIBUTION

Dept 548 - ACCOUNTING AND COLLECTION
6.98 37,209.92 1,395.04 2,790.08 40,000.00 SALARIES591-548-702.000
6.55 14,017.35 0.00 982.65 15,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL591-548-943.000

6.86 51,227.27 1,395.04 3,772.73 55,000.00 Total Dept 548 - ACCOUNTING AND COLLECTION

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
15.67 2,108.27 177.31 391.73 2,500.00 MEDICARE591-850-714.000
16.75 8,324.67 758.37 1,675.33 10,000.00 SOCIAL SECURITY591-850-715.000
23.14 30,744.62 5,545.15 9,255.38 40,000.00 HEALTH INSURANCE591-850-716.000
12.97 23,499.37 1,584.63 3,500.63 27,000.00 RETIREMENT591-850-718.000
15.72 842.83 71.29 157.17 1,000.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS591-850-719.000
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.591-850-723.000
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION591-850-724.000

16.74 74,519.76 8,136.75 14,980.24 89,500.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

12.44 921,180.22 36,151.19 130,819.78 1,052,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (232,334.88)181,607.98 232,334.88 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

12.44 921,180.22 36,151.19 130,819.78 1,052,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
34.52 688,845.34 217,759.17 363,154.66 1,052,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 26/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

13.83 44,031.84 0.00 7,068.16 51,100.00 GENERAL FUND661-000-654.101
2.87 30,985.03 0.00 914.97 31,900.00 MAJOR STREETS661-000-654.202
5.69 16,314.86 0.00 985.14 17,300.00 LOCAL STREET FUND661-000-654.203
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 RECREATION FUND661-000-654.207
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 PARK FUND661-000-654.208
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 CEMETERY FUND661-000-654.209

15.52 17,063.98 0.00 3,136.02 20,200.00 SEWER FUND661-000-654.590
5.06 57,916.33 0.00 3,083.67 61,000.00 WATER FUND661-000-654.591
0.59 695.84 1.88 4.16 700.00 INTEREST-REVENUE661-000-665.000

100.00 (1,644.15)1,644.15 1,644.15 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE661-000-685.000

9.11 168,063.73 1,646.03 16,836.27 184,900.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

9.11 168,063.73 1,646.03 16,836.27 184,900.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

0.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES661-202-803.000

0.00 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 599 - EQUIPMENT POOL
11.90 6,607.56 446.20 892.44 7,500.00 SALARIES661-599-702.000
11.83 4,849.16 272.23 650.84 5,500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY661-599-706.000
24.42 6,273.17 942.28 2,026.83 8,300.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES661-599-740.000
12.14 3,690.00 510.00 510.00 4,200.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES661-599-801.000
22.14 12,925.48 1,492.61 3,674.52 16,600.00 GAS AND OIL661-599-861.000
44.36 4,340.25 0.00 3,459.75 7,800.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE661-599-912.000
13.00 14,006.48 566.51 2,093.52 16,100.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE661-599-930.000
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE661-599-930.100
0.00 28,000.00 0.00 0.00 28,000.00 DEPRECIATION661-599-969.000

54.42 27,351.00 0.00 32,649.00 60,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED661-599-970.100

29.54 109,643.10 4,229.83 45,956.90 155,600.00 Total Dept 599 - EQUIPMENT POOL

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
6.95 279.15 9.59 20.85 300.00 MEDICARE661-850-714.000

14.84 510.94 40.95 89.06 600.00 SOCIAL SECURITY661-850-715.000
59.48 648.32 735.95 951.68 1,600.00 HEALTH INSURANCE661-850-716.000
21.53 784.72 104.97 215.28 1,000.00 RETIREMENT661-850-718.000

36.48 2,223.13 891.46 1,276.87 3,500.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

Dept 907 - SCHEDULED PAYMENTS
95.83 959.71 22,040.29 22,040.29 23,000.00 PRINCIPAL661-907-950.991

95.83 959.71 22,040.29 22,040.29 23,000.00 Total Dept 907 - SCHEDULED PAYMENTS

37.59 115,025.94 27,161.58 69,274.06 184,300.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 27/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND

8,739.63 53,037.79 (25,515.55)(52,437.79)600.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

37.59 115,025.94 27,161.58 69,274.06 184,300.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
9.11 168,063.73 1,646.03 16,836.27 184,900.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 28/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 663 - FIRE VEHICLE
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

100.00 (0.02)0.00 0.02 0.00 INTEREST-REVENUE663-000-665.000

100.00 (0.02)0.00 0.02 0.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

100.00 (0.02)0.00 0.02 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

100.00 (0.02)0.00 0.02 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (0.02)0.00 0.02 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 663 - FIRE VEHICLE:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 29/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 703 - SUMMER TAX
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

100.00 (0.52)0.33 0.52 0.00 INTEREST703-000-665.000

100.00 (0.52)0.33 0.52 0.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

100.00 (0.52)0.33 0.52 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

100.00 (0.52)0.33 0.52 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (0.52)0.33 0.52 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 703 - SUMMER TAX:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 30/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 711 - CEMETERY TRUST FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

100.00 (400.00)400.00 400.00 0.00 PERPETUAL CARE711-000-629.000
100.00 (0.37)0.13 0.37 0.00 INTEREST711-000-665.000

100.00 (400.37)400.13 400.37 0.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

100.00 (400.37)400.13 400.37 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

100.00 (400.37)400.13 400.37 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (400.37)400.13 400.37 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 711 - CEMETERY TRUST FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 31/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 750 - PAYROLL
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

100.00 (0.53)0.29 0.53 0.00 INTEREST-REVENUE750-000-665.000

100.00 (0.53)0.29 0.53 0.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

100.00 (0.53)0.29 0.53 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

100.00 (0.53)0.29 0.53 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (0.53)0.29 0.53 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 750 - PAYROLL:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 32/32Page:09/23/2021 07:57 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 08/31/2021
% Fiscal Year Completed: 16.99

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 08/31/2021

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
08/31/2021

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 751 - VENDOR ACCOUNT
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

100.00 (0.98)0.46 0.98 0.00 INTEREST751-000-665.000

100.00 (0.98)0.46 0.98 0.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

100.00 (0.98)0.46 0.98 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

100.00 (0.98)0.46 0.98 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
100.00 (0.98)0.46 0.98 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 751 - VENDOR ACCOUNT:

235.77 (155,869.11)289,472.13 270,669.11 114,800.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

15.34 2,969,327.87 205,532.29 538,172.13 3,507,500.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
22.33 2,813,458.76 495,004.42 808,841.24 3,622,300.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS











Evart Area Joint Fire Department 

Fire Board Meeting 

August 10, 2021 @ 4:30 PM 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Meeting called to order by Chairman Hammer 4:32pm. 

ROLL CALL:  Gary Hammer – Evart Township, Dan Elliott – City of Evart, Bev Mills – 
Sylvan Township, Sherri Bancroft – Osceola Township, Diane Brackett – Orient 
Township (4:35pm). 

GUESTS: Shane Helmer, Jesse Hyden, Angie Cushman 

Citizens Comments: None 

MOTION BY OSCEOLA, 2ND BY SYLVAN to approve the agenda. MOTION PASSED. 

MOTION BY CITY OF EVART, 2ND BY ORIENT to approve the consent agenda with 
the approval of the payment of bills, treasurers report, and July 13, 2021 
minutes. MOTION PASSED. 

Monthly Bills totaling $48,532. with 44 checks written #7000-7044. General 
Checking - $15,228.10  Grand Total –Unavailable. 

OLD BUSINESS:   

1. Fire Department Agreement:  Shane stated that he has signatures 
from all the townships/city officials, and that Evart Twp has now 
paid their portion of the budget.  

2. New Truck Status: Shane put in the packet a picture of what the 
new truck would look like with all the specs on the drawing.  He 
stated that the truck is on schedule and should be completed 
around middle of October.  



NEW BUSINESS:  

1. Pay Change: Shane went into depth with the fire fighters and 
crew and they have come up with some options that would be 
something that they could agree on. Shane included the option 
sheets with the board. Discussion was held. 

2. Approve Purchase of Radios: Shane stated that he would like to 
purchase 6 Motorola XPR3550e Portable Radios with the spare 
batteries from Crouch Communications for the cost of $4,020.00. 

MOTION BY CITY OF EVART, 2ND BY OSCEOLA to have Shane purchase 6 
Motorola XPR3550e Portable Radios with spare batteries from Crouch 
Communications for the cost of $4,020.00.  

ROLL CALL: 

SYLVAN – YES, OSCEOLA – YES, ORIENT – YES, CITY OF EVART – YES, EVART – YES 
MOTION PASSED. 
 

3. Approve purchase of pike poles: Shane stated that he would like 
to purchase pike poles for each of the trucks. They are set to be 
replaced every 10 years, and most are over 10 years old including 
the tower truck which are older. 
 

MOTION BY ORIENT, 2ND BY OSCEOLA to approve the purchase of, 

(6) American Hook OAL 4’ HiViz Yellow Pro-Lite Pole with D Handle 

(4) American Hook OAL 8’ HiViz Yellow Pro-Lite Pole with Rubber Bumper 

(2) American Hook OAL 6’ HiViz Yellow Pro-Lite Pole with Rubber Bumper 

for $975.79.   

ROLL CALL: 

SYLVAN – YES, ORIENT – YES, OSCEOLA – YES, EVART – YES, CITY OF EVART –YES. 



MOTION PASSED. 

4. Discuss Policy 103.02 –Performance Standards: Shane gave the 
board the policy to make the change of the minimum response 
attendance of 10% from 20%. 

MOTION BY CITY OF EVART, 2ND BY OSCEOLA to approve the policy with the 
change of attendance requirements from 20% to 10%. MOTION APPROVED. 

5. Discussion – Expansion: Shane asked the board to go into Closed 
Session. 

MOTION BY CITY OF EVART, 2ND BY SYLVAN to go into closed session under MCL-
ACT 267 of 1976, at 5:24 pm with the fire board, recording secretary and fire 
chief.  

ROLL CALL:  OSCEOLA - YES, SYLVAN - YES, ORIENT - YES, CITY OF EVART - YES, 
EVART- YES. 

MOTION PASSED.  

MOTION BY CITY OF EVART, 2ND BY SYLVAN to exit closed session at 5:41 pm 
with the fire board, recording secretary and fire chief.  

ROLL CALL:  SYLVAN –YES, OSCEOLA – YES, CITY OF EVART – YES, ORIENT – YES, 
EVART - YES. 

MOTION PASSED.  

Citizen’s comments: NONE 

Fire Chief Report: Shane stated that there is a training burn this Saturday on N. 
River Road; the board is welcome to attend.  

Angie asked if it would be ok to purchase 2 popup tents as the ones we 
currently have, have been beat up and are ripped and damaged. Shane stated it 
would be ok to purchase 2 new tents.  



Brush 2 has 4 new tires because one blew out at a fire scene last weekend; it 
was due for new tires.  Engine 8 lost tread on one of the inside dual tires, so that 
tire was also replaced.  

Shane wants to bring in VFIS Insurance to be at the next meeting to discuss 
pricing of insurance benefits of liability.  

Shane stated that we would like to keep the current credit card that we have, as 
it is not connected to the bank account. It is its separate Bancard Company.  

Shane stated that Gary would like to keep up with the monthly reports of runs 
and breakdown of townships.  

Bev stated that she would like to see that the bank statements be done and 
reconciled as soon as possible to be done with the old Chemical/TCF bank. 

NEXT MEETING: September 14, 2021 at 4:30pm. 

MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED AT A FUTURE BOARD MEEING. 

MOTION BY SYLVAN, 2nd by ORIENT, to adjourn the meeting @ 5:59pm. 
MOTION PASSED. 

ANGELA CUSHMAN 

Administrative Assistant 

Evart Area Joint Fire Department 

 

 

 

 

 

 











 

Evart Police Department 
Monthly Report 

August 2021 

 
 

Community Events 

The Ten16 Network provided Narcan Kits and Belt Holders for all of the Evart Police Department 
Officers.  

 

Personnel 
Chad Wilson was sworn in on August 12, 2021. Officer Wilson has begun his field training with Chief Beam 

and Officer McClure.  

   

 

Trainings 

Officer Chad Wilson completed the following trainings in August: 

LEIN (Law Enforcement Information Network) Basic Operator training 

The REID Technique of Investigative Interviewing and Positive Persuasion 

Security Awareness Levels I, II, III(a) and III(b) 

Taser – Basic User 

 

All sworn officers completed annual training for Defensive Tactics 

 

Ordinance Enforcement  

13 Ordinance violation notices were served during the month of August  

 

 

 

 



 

 

Department Roster 
Title Name Badge Number 

Chief of Police John Beam Jr. 39-01 

K9-Officer Patrick McClure 39-K9 

Full Time Police Officer Chad Wilson 39-04 

Part Time Police Officer JJ Higgins 39-06 

Part Time Police Officer Johnnie Daniels 39-03 

   
 

TOTAL ACTIVITIES  

OFFICER TOTAL ACTIVITIES 

Beam, John Jr. 100 

Higgins, JJ 114 

McClure, Patrick 82 

Wilson, Chad 57 

TOTAL: 353 

  

ARRESTS  

OFFICER NUMBER OF ARRESTS 

Beam, John Jr. 1 

McClure, Patrick 5 

Wilson, Chad 0 

Higgins, JJ 0 

TOTAL: 6 

 

ASSISTS  

AGENCY NUMBER OF ASSISTS 

Assist Citizen 4 

Assist DHS 1 

Assist Fire 1 

Assist MIC Unit 2 

Assist MSP 2 

Assist OCSD 5 

Assist Police Agency 1 

TOTAL: 16 



ACCIDENTS  

TYPE NUMBER OF ACCIDENTS 

Accident - Hit and Run 1 

Accident - PD 2 

Accident - Private Property 1 

TOTAL: 4 

 

TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS  

OFFICER Traffic 
Complaint/Hazard 

Traffic Offense Traffic Stop 
Citation 

Traffic Stop Verbal 
Warning 

Beam, John Jr. 2 0 4 6 

Higgins, JJ 7 0 0 2 

McClure, Patrick 0 2 1 2 

Wilson, Chad 0 0 0 4 

TOTAL: 9 2 5 14 

 

ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS  

OFFICER ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS ORDINANACE COUNT 

Beam, John Jr. Ordinance Violation - Warning 1 

Higgins, JJ Ordinance Violation - Warning 1 

Wilson, Chad Ordinance Violation - Warning 5 

TOTAL: 7 

 

 
















































